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‘BAYSTDE REOTURNT

| NTRoDUOTION

| Purnose of Stud
i Sl sy, deads wieiiite crostention denianglin, B reeivoo
‘mission and above all, the supply achivity of the Bayside Regiment, i
bas a dual purpose: firstly empts to correlate T

in the life of the wrzanizabion into a systematic whole so that the in=
vestigator may be able o use them as an investigative aid; and, secondly,
the atudy is intended to give the commissioner who succeeds to the cases
the investigator completes, in turn, @ ready analytical refersnce data
with which %o evaluate the conclusions of the imvestigator or to help for-
milate his own findings, as the case may be.

This study 'is by no means a complete history of the Bayside Regiment
Guerrillas. It aims at best to emphasize the supyly and procuremsnt funce
tiona’ only.

ckzround

EN s e o o S AL emped
S5t e baiie diss atiooto) Fada)s | D6 HAAAN mtona ur & Tutriod odnisar
Luzon or South Central Luzon 'uerr\‘l: "nx‘ce and exerted all effort to
attain thet goal. Ool. Strauhn contacted guerrilla units in Bulacan and
Pampanga £o the North and he woosd the forces of Major Sendico and wovernor
Kscudero way over the southern tip of Luzon. A central Luzon Guerrilla
Comuand was indsed a reality for scmetime in 1942 with Col. Straughn at the
belm, ALL know organizations in Central Luzon were at opa time or another
working with the Colonel.

e Marking hich the Bayside Regiment was an organic
unit in Rizel, the Hunters in Sl il bt
Batangas and Tayabas were said_to come into sxistence early in 1942 under
the tutelage of Col. Straughn.” Of the durabion of the South Central Luzen
Cuerrilla High Comsnd little is know. Ocue day it vas short lived indeed,
because Ool. Straughn was scon betrayed and captured by the Tapss A power.
ful rift between the FATT and the Markings scon develcpsd and it is e
the Markings betrayed Col. Straughn for gealous reascne, An anomymous Col.
Sliict P. Ellevortn took e hals wiich Straughu's cnpturs left vacant but
the success of the fommer was doubtful. 'y of Ellsworth is une
Se e ) T fe o atly Gl i 41 Gia, Hopavar, FLebLY
dem A bl = e AL 46 " mca /603 e n Nim EJevortiVums & Filipino,how-
ever.

Activities of the South Central Luzon guerrillas vas limited mainly
to intalligence and occasichal sabotage in Manila and vicinity. A redio
station was in operation in 1943 under a Lt. Col. Borremeo.

Sogetime in 1944, the Markingh claim that the FAIT broke up and a
part vas absorbed by their organization, As a result of the absorption
or merger the Markings becane ome of the largast single orgamization in
Lozen. Encamped in tha Sierra Madre Mountains in Rizal, under the leadere
ship of Col, Morcus Villa Agustin, the Markings nuhﬂg-d and p!ow.a, sone
say the orglnlutien B¢ o s -nﬂ-\mrn:nn gad nad a

¥ nade
up of good o b pon i strength ie s 200,000 by The Tnaders
of the organizaticn, with 5,000 rifles  dublous £1gure.

~ Guerrilla Resistance Movanents in the Philippices SWPA Publication, pp 18
- Opeit, pp

- Opeit, pp 19
PP 19
op 20
- Opeit, pp 20
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Thers is evidence that supplics have been sent by the Markings to
the Northern Lucen Guerrillas under Major Andsraon but the character or
quantity of the suppliss ta not knom. OF a contact wifh th
by the Markings in 194}, Major Anderson supslied the radios
that the Northern Luzon Guerz‘i.\l:ls and the Markings were in cooperation
in more ways than one. Major Anderscn hee no doubt but that the loyalty
of the Markings is posi S e. that the only objective of the group is the

elimination of the common enemy,
BAYSIDE SEGRENT
Amer

Period

an

unit of the poverful Marking: s Fil-Auerican Troops, the Bayaids
Regiment was organized by Lt. Col, Franoisco C. Franoisco, The month of
incaption is April 192, e canp site during tpe early date and appa-

Prom inhabitants of the island and from the neighboring boms of Bnasgonas,
Antipolo, Jale-Jala and others. Detaile of the organizabional set-up:

how the battalions and companies were encomped, sunplisd, treined and em-
ployed at this pre-inerican imasion datey is very limited. Mo training
was condusted apparently until Ssptember 191, when the encampments at
Tanim Teland and Tala-Jele, Rizal, started their training.’ This is so
because Lt. Col, Prancisco C. Francisco and his exeentive officer Lt. Col.
Arriola vere iyia Jaranese rehabilitaticn camp up o October 19 when they
were released.  No comprehensive records or reports could be found which
would give lisht on the questions of fotal atrangth wt Frocursments o
supplies and foodstuffs fron the civilian population or even of combat ac-
tivities. The impre

PELLRYCQL,  Tuckily hovever, the pericd bofors 9 Jamazy 1915 is o atiomt
importance as fer as ti Rt of the purpose of this is cancerned,
And this pw-rvcommon Senioa ot the Beyside Regiment is siznificant

in 30 far as the orgenizational policiss and procedures at this tims may
retain and nfluence those of the policiss of the recognition period.

Portinant data as to the disposition end strength of the regiment is
glesned from the report of the Investigating Team *DY, AFWESPAC, under u.
& Cagt, Husbach, Tnvestigation was conducted in 1945 b the headquartess
of the regiment ab Dangaran, Binangonan, Rizals

ording to the certificates, affiduvits and evidence compiled
A Gal Tomatsase! 0y Foduothdo! oo subordinetes submitted to the Traine
1ng Tean *D*, 6 battalions Pully staffed and muned sad sm hospitel unit
conprised tha !n—aalledlfsynt!o Roginent, The rostar of officars end men
numbered roughly 3,000, ~Although the figure may be accurate however, not
all were recomaended for sscognition b, the lmvestigating team. Only bhe
lst battalion with 33 officers and 838 men was recognized. The reasen'for
this being that the lst battalion vas the only unit so organized sad so
comanded as to mest the requirements for recoznition, .ol Marksn° Agustin,
overall comsander of the Marking's Suesedilas, of which the & Rok st
is an crganio wnit, was & peaber of the or. r'cmnlhen iy ,;u,,.nn,.
units by APFESPAC ab the bime. = W on m matter 1s thet recognition
L e bl token for the seryices rendersd
by that unit during the w

the recorded testimonies of officers of the Dayside Regiment and
findings of the Training Team "D thers seems to be e disagresment as to
the tofel mumber of men in the regiment. The commnding officer, Cols
Francisto categorically sets a figure 1,479 in addition to 871 already

A

7= Ggeit, pp 20
8 - Fistory of the B

ide Regiment, Report by Francisco C, Francisce,
Guerrilla Affiare Division Files
9.- Opett, Trancisobte repors 10 - LtiCol Vieuns M0, Feport ab GAD,

it
. 1, cer tgatgr 12 Beq. for agditiomal ion
13- Appendix,certy of investigatgr 12 Req. for addivional reagnition by
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racomiaed, ip, raguast for further ro
a.12  1n e

diftere'xt f)zur" of 2,400 men,~ The S-4, Cs

states in Appendix Ffuiskhet the figure of 6 mcsnm s the oooupation

strength and thercere astually enly orer a thousand nea during ¢

o Tisaravion, T thousam thres bundred Firey mon (2,350) i3 provably

true, the figure of Col. Francisco aboves

snition of additional units of

Cogbat Actix

ties

The Bayaide Reginent agpears on the field sa an organized, cohesive,
disciplined and well commandad force for the first time scaetive in Fevmary
1915, wen wre it una Col, Pelix Arriols vas requested by fho cone
o ko 16t Covoney Arbillery to mvacunte the o civilime foon ¢
2 bembartment o the sewn.  frciels g
A n ot 1 i

of attachment to the }3rd Di
Ristory of the wiits Althoush the resirds ate caly fragmentery ead far fram
detailed or alequate; at any rate, it was through the recommendabion from

the Bth Cavalry of the 43rd Division thab the Bayside Regimsnt vas recosnized.

2 verict of thisteen deys from 25 Febmary 50 0 Morch 1945, thres
hunﬂrud nen of the Bayside Regiment were emplayed daily by the Bth Cavalry
aopjiag operations behind c» gdr Lines, 1abor dotails, e
cHseets for amint Vhen the Bth Cavalry moved fo the Laguna
sector, the B Hap 07s ekt Ml o ek s v
seaporéxily disbanded, 6 sLthough Ocl. Traneisco alludes 56 4 continious

attachment of his campund @ U. S. Army unic or anotker frem 9 January
up to Septembnr 191., 7 w- nax’ and only other docurented attachment to.
a U, 5. Amy weit is from 3 fo 23 May 1945 Cn the 192nd FA, 103rd Infantry.

The Bayside Matlas ) fimhe et s rvers, ground target spotters
snd intelligence men. There is no definite mumber of men imvolved.

and Suppli
Lt. Col. Franeisco sxercissd povers inherent to the commanding officer
of an army unit at wer o procure in person or through authorized agents,
supplies and necessities needed to accomplish his bombat mission, The main
task of procurement of foodstuffs falls in the hands of Capt. Nicanor ¥,
Maycacayan, the S-L, but there are tim
mited procurement authority o two other officers, Lts. Mareiano Garrovillas
and Mareelino Santiago. ALl aubhority o procure was given verbally by
Col. Franciscos

cords are inadeq o the total of the
aisorens aippiits and aervices Semuianed by U, S, Amy units to the Bayside
Regiment. There is little likelihood homever, that sufficient supplies could
bave been cbtained from the Americams. The basic component of the Filipino

ie not in the Anericanmtion, and it is doubted that extra
rried by the fast moving Auerican units for the guerrillas,
For this reascn, it is difficult to determine the degree of need of the Bayaide
Regiment. The record of Guerrilla Affairs, PEILRYCQM, show that 300 men were
fully subsisted daily for 13 days, the duration of attachnent of the sg.m
Reginant to the 8th Cavalzy, 21:6 Brigade. At another instence, Col.Fren
was allowd to take several *hayongel- sacks - rics samebime during the ko
Tant of wis wntt bo the 19200 ThoL Appendiz I, on the back of this study,
shows that same rations and clothing wers furnished by the lst Cavalry Division
%o the guerrillas attached to it at Autipolo, The pariod referred to is the

=

3
Tlequest for additional recognition by Ool, Franaisco, GAD Reoords,PRILRYOCM

13 = Appendix » &ffidavit Col, Franeisco

1), = History of the Bayside Regt, by Francisco §. Francisco, GAD Recordss
13 = Lir of Capt, Pl Sterna,dth ev,, 208 Brig.‘File of Bayaide Regt. GAD
16 - Stateuent of Lt.Col.Vieun

O, File of Bayside Regt. OAD
17 = Appendix E, arfidavit Franciseo G. Francisco

18 - Appendiz K {,

I
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period when the Bayside Regiment was ¢ that sector. Yet these documents
are without sangible figures which may be used in coleulation of values.

Total gubnkiviesiof myslies yrooired by the pesinnt fram
or their total monetary v ot kn Jaycacays gives the uantitiss
Flies and services i poonsieaian A of
$he hook of entry which hs kept of the procureatnts 1h pressxted {n Appendix ¥
But Col. Francisco has 1o recerd of the procurements he made, mor have the
other two officers menticned above. Here again tHers is not ceiling to the
quantity or value which the claims might contain.

To date there have besn presented to the Cleims Service, as far as is
oo, 1t itus agmind: the Besaits Hagtast) b ik e camission,
w0 in Team 4, and 18 in Team 13, OF the 18 cleims in the hands of this
investigator, these L 1180 sacks of palay, 355 sacks of
sacks of salt, 1) heads of carabacs, 8 heads of
oF tish, o1
The total monetazy value claimed is 83; ‘15
nhith Mayoacayan allages ke procured fosdst
YAk Clnia Sesine, When caiic own 6 arde
Appendix A would in The unknown quantity is
Francisco and the other two agents.

he oblization of Cole

fo

@ general rule, the filss of claims that are preseted against the
Bayaidu Regiment ar nbminel in value and adequately supported by srocure-
ment receipts. Y“?}gr investigator suspects their apparent completenoss
or atequacy. Alnos¥/ds the cleimnts ere fron Bioangonan, Rizal, the haves
town of lisyoacayan, Thewe appear either as relations of Meycacayan or close
sasooiates. In ai least four camer, Maycuoeyan hinmelf ajpesrs as fhe sttoraers
in-fact, 2 situation which mekes things Qifficult. The k
{iMaserted s inch. il 1)L, ddndokr, o insriutasting wridence L poon
ol e i el S Ry

APPEIDIX

The nature and character of the claims being as it is and the facts
not coaplete, an agpendix is appended horewith for further study, Important

papers may be inserted herein as they are cbtained. As it is not present,
the agpendix 1s belisves sdsquately o support the

which are propounded belows

comcLusTaNS

1. The Bayside Regiment is a recognized guerrilla organization, Dgtes
of recognition are 9 January 1945 to 26 September 1945. The recosnized
strength is 33 officers and 838 enlisted men.

2. The total strength of the organization is a great deal more thah
the recoanized stremgth. A total of 2,350 were presented for recognition
by Col. Francisco. This figure should bs considered trus for the purpose
of this study.

3. The only tangible valus which maybe fized of the rations supplied
by the U, S. Army is for 13 days' during the period 25 February to 10 March
1945. Three hundred men (300) men were rationed by the Bth Cavalrya

4o The need for procuring swplies from civilians is cbvious fram (3)
bov

19 = Appendix A
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Fron (2) above v know that 2,550 men were mresent fo sat the

swna; Tescira, W aiss kil stV S0 Those

5

> recosnized

&nd %nly mumber which conld obligate the Philippine Army. So that
the value of the oblization toeach claimant should be: SL
350 velue

clajmed =  obligation,

For the procurements during 25 February o 10 March 1945, the
obligation of the Philippine Army should be:

2B xvetue clssond « chtjsation

PASGVA
lsc
it Involhzator
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UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC

AFC 707

GS0FG-091-PT 16 Nov, 1945

SUBJECT: Recognition of Guerrilla Unit.

10 + Chief of Staff, Philippine Army, APO 501

The following guerrilla unit is recognized by the Comanding
General, United States Army Forces, Vestern Facific es having been
eutherized element of this command from 9 Jenuery 1945 to 26 September

Strength
Bayside Regiment 871
2. Under the rrovisions of Executive Crder No. 21, by the President
of the Commonwealth of the Pnilippines, deted 26 October 194, the status
of the members of this unit, during the period sbove specified, was that
of officers and enlisted men of the Prilippine Army.

3. It is desired that payment of this unit for the period above
specified, by Finance Cfficer of the Fhilippine Army, be expedited.

. Under the provisions of ixecutive Crder No. 68, by the
President of the Commonwealth of the Philippines, dated 26 &ptemhar 1945,
811 officers end enlisted men of this unit, other than those
members of the Regular Force of the Reserve Force of the thppm sony,
i1 be contidersd as havisg besn discharged from the bilippine drmy a
of 27 September 1945.

FOR THE COMANDING GENERAL:

/8/t/ JomN 3. FERAS
Capt., AGI
1 Inel hsst Adj Gen
Roster of Unit

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:

/8/t/ LOPE QUIAL .
Lt. Co. A GS

Asst Adjutant General

CERTIFIED TRUE GOFY:

/8/t/ TEIME A. VANAOIS
Certifying Claims Investigator

CERTIFIED TRUE COFY:

/s/t/ PRECIOSO B. CCRDOVEZ
Claims Tovestigator

CERTTFIED TRUE GOFY4

ALFO M. PASCH
18t Lt., CAC
Investigabing Officer

Arpenoix — B
A
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Claim of Eugenia Patag (PRO 9569)

Team # 13 TO: Statisties Seetion 12 July 1947
P, B. Cordoves ;

Request for the military status of the below named individuals:

1. 'L%. Col. Francisco C., Francisco
2, Major Nicanmor V. Maycacayan

They are all alleging officers of Marking's Fil-American Guerrillas,
Bayside Regiment. A

/8/ B. Ce
D T T T T - A R

FROM: Statistics Branch, RFD  T0s Mr, P. B. Cordoves 22 July 1947
Team # 13

Records on file ly'/dunﬂuh Affairs D@vhiw. Army of the Philippines
show that Lieutenant. Oolonel Framcisco C. Franeisco and Major Ricanor V.
Maycacayan, were earried on the recognized roster of the Bayside Regiment,
as the Commanding Officer and S5-3 respectively.

/e/ E, ¥.B,

X
CERTIFIED TRUE COPYy
8/ Precioso B, Cordovez

PRECIOSO B. CORDOVEZ
Claims Investigator

CERTIFIED TRUE COPYs

» PASCUA
1st Lt., CAC
. Claims Investigator

Arrrnpix — €
3
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
CORIQHWEALTE OF THE mumm)
CITY OF MANILA

AEEIDAYIZ

1, MARKING AGUSTIN, American Citizen, of legal ae and presently
A., after having been duly sworn to ascording to law

That I an ihe Comsnding Officer of the Marcing s Pil-neriosa Troops
st aiisating Yo records of the AGD, HQ, of this Unit, Maj. Mcanor

. Maycacayan is a bonafide and -mn member of the 7

Arooys baving been inducted into service on 20 October 1942

Thal the following service daia of the sald Offiger is true and corrsct;

il-smerican
Lieutenant;

SERVICE DATA
From Tg Rank
20 Oateber 1942 i 9 Jsnuary 1943 v 1% Lieutenant
10 January 1943 + 15 October 194k 1 Captain
16 Octover ' 9 March 1945 v Najor

 the said Major was the Supply OPfiecer ef Bayaida aux-nt. Marking's
m..urwm Troops, and has acted s such singe date of indueticn

FURTIUR AFFIANT SAYETH NOP,

(S6D.) MARKING ASUSTIN
Colousl, Lafantry
Commanding

SUBSORIBE AND SWORN to before me this 3rd day of November 1945 in the
cuy of Manila, Philippines. ACfiant exhibited to me his Army Serlal Number
773h in lieu of his Residence Co:tificate.

, A xu.un-

" Dos, e A6, tatil nu-m 3) xsu
Page No, U0~
Book Noo —_1
Series of 1945

I certify that this is a trus copy of the original affidavit,

(sGD,) Byrne N, Sherwood
BYRNE N, SHERW

18t Lt., Infantry
IFIED TRUE GOPYs Investigating Officer

1ot Lty
Claims h'.l‘i’l-‘

APPENDIX — D
&
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIFPINES) mm@r

CITY OF MANILA

I, FRANCISCO C. FRANCISCO, of legal age, widower, Filipino citizen
and with postal address in the municipality of Teresa, Rizal, after
having been duly sworn to in accordance with law, do hereby depose and
says

That I vas formerly a Lieutenant Colonel in the Philippine Army
with ASN 0-48119, in command of the Bayside Regiment.

That fran 8 Janvary 1945 $i11 the midile of February, we were
operating at the McKinley-Pasig and Tagig sectors, attached to a wnit
of the 8th Cavalry Division under a certain Capt, Morgan.

That about the midile of February 1945 to the 6th of March 1945,
we operated at Taytay-Aatipolo sector attached to the Bth Cav. Regt.,
1st and 20d Squadrons, under Lt. Winn and Lt. Lynch; that from 6 March
1945 to 10 “ay 1945, we were attached to the 43rd Division, MP Commnd,
wnder Maj, James Cogswall; that from 10 May 1945 to about the middle
of Auguat 1945 we operated at Marikina attached to the 38th Division;
thet from the middle of August to 26 September 1945, we were at our
beadquarters at Binangonan, Rizel, waiting for deactivation onlers,

That on 26 September 1945, the Bayside Regiment was deactivated,

That we vere given conned rations only when we were attached to

the 8th Cav, Regt.; that we were given as far as I can remember 10

sacks of rice, 1 big can of coffee, 1 box of milk and 1 sack of sugar

when we were operating with the 43rdDivision,

That for the rest of the time with the exception of the above
periods we were forced to requisition all our foodstuffs from civilians;
that Desides myself, the only authorized procurement officers in the
regiment were the Regimental S}, Capt, Nicanor V., Maycacayan and at

times Lt, Marciano Garovillas and Lt, Marcelino Sambiago,

APPENDIX~F
'
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That all the commndeered foods were brought to the headquarters
aml that I have knowledge of all such commandeering and I gave the
crders myself for disbursing the goods equally amons the coupanies;
that I told the comnandsering officer to make a consolidated list of
all the properties they commandeered, however, I do not actually know
whether such list existeds

That no report of the aggregate valus of the commndeered properties
was sibmitted to the American units we operated with; that there were times
when we had to borrow cash from certain dvilians to pay for foodstuffs

the owning the then signed receipts

which I retained and which show they wre paid,

That as the Reginéntal commnder of the Bayside Regiment, I took
full responsibility of requisitioning rations for my men from 9 Jamuary
o 26 September 1945.

That I had actuslly 2,400 men in my unit to provision, only 671 men
were recognized,

That the only time I prepared daily strength repart for m regiment
was whon I was operating with the Bth Cav, Regt., and at no other time
was strength Teport submitted to amy other unit,

Further deponent sayeth note

Subscribed and sworn to before me this A3 day of Q{Z

1947 at Manila,

) 2)
M. PASCUA
CAC

18t L ¢,
Clains Investigator
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having been

8 Bay
2 J m\vr/

Tose Tajon for payment of Forty (4o)
dly counendeered by

Gortents T have the kmowledge of the Cimmendodrig ot e sbeve
siertioned supplies beceuse I can still recall that i was the one
who commandeered the said supplies and signed the receipts for a
pronise of reimbursement of the United Stetes Arny.

8

3 Birther cextity Chit sy cledn filed with your office for
peynent of cerabuos, cows, and gedly conmandesred by the
Bayside guerrilles during th Samucly, Webuesty wnd maveh
1945, filed by the claimants ®ron Antinoie, BinAngonen and meresa;

Rizel, with Teceipta purportedly signed by me to Support their
olaims were all true and correct.

That the undersigned do not answer for any responsibilities
for any claim submitted to Suat office without eny Supportiig evi-

— denoe-signed by the-affiant.

‘hat the commandecred supplies were teken from the owners '
without intimidation and force but with en understanding that
these supplies will be paid by the ynited gbates Arny with the
prevailing price at the time of commandeering.

t T personally approached and talked with the owners of
the lup]ﬂ.ie! commandeered during the time of commandeering except
on other timea waea  geve ondera to ny Reginontil supply officer,
Jicanor Meycacayan, ende sometimes an special courier assigned b
connandeered supplies,

; WITNESS WSEREOF, I have hereunto set sy hand this /& day
S AMEAG, TR R (i w e o a BTN

Affient further sayeth none.

1800
-0-48419

SUBSGRIBED A'D SWORM %o before me this AS day)of dugue
sie gunicipality of Binangonan Hiznl—xft &nt exhil
G higf Res. Cert. No. A-1911246, 1ssud on g

l°. Rizal,

v,&!] 2

1947
ed to

expirge er
240- i aee v 72 "
v /24 Series of 1947 3 N it
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" HRADQUARTERS
PHILIFP DIRS-EYUKYUS GOMMAHD
OFFIOE OF THE CHISF OF CLAIMNS SERVIOR EC/2HT /one
APQ 707

GSCL1.13
PRO 9765 5 23 July 1947
Ly ¢ Colonel c. 0-48419
Teress, Rizal
Dear 5irt

Thie office is pressntly processing a claim filed by Jome Qajon
for payment of forty (40) cavens of palay and two (2) carabecs,
allegedly commandeered by the sayside Regiment Guerrillas, at iatipole,
Hizal, in the eorly part of 1945.

The claimant sllegos that the receipt lssued and =igned by the
Gommanding Officer of the raid mnit was lost.

investigation revsals that you were the ca-lnau( Ufficer of
the Bayaide Hegimout Guerrillas, &

In this connection, i is rogueeted that if posoible, you furnish
this office with a statement to include all information that you may
bave concerning this cosmandeering.

In connection to this, please be advised thot meny more claimante

from Antipolo, Binengonsn and Teresa, Eisel, have claime filed with b
this office for payment of carabace, cows, and pelay allegedly commandeered

by the Beyside Negiment Cuerrillas during n. month of Jannsry, February,
and March 1945, These however, receipts pur-
my-s‘nﬁiymn uﬂmumnﬂrlm

It de nmnr-. n@ultd that you imclude in yn.r statenent any .
information that you may he the
ing of earabmos, cowe, and ph,y in thoee places.

This clain has boen sseigned nusber PRO 5785, When replying, :

please refor to this nuaber. .
\

Y Very traly youre,

=

SVERNP? CHECKED?
i Lirector, Tesn Mo, 15

aar
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REFUSLEC OF R FRUIZPPINES )
RUBIGILLLITE OF TknBoA : 88,
z

FROVIRGE oF aiaak

airipavlLy

&y FRAUGIRG Gy TRAANOIZCY, 0F legeld qo. ‘nnnn. nln-
©f tus FBAliepdues, & native abd m resideat Of 28d whes

0iiiee adipese A8 ub iho bul.enn:.ly of ‘-uu Feavisee of
{Laids ster taviag been duly swora 59 in sov condanes ®ith Jaw
Lazehy derces sni s3ave:

Saaty 1 en 3 gaentenss
ARN-UA8419, nad WAt 1 n-g-wc
O ihe MATKSug's $1-Aneriean ng;
DEXiou, recwpined Y Fanuery 1#5 w 26, Hepsenier 1v46, with
&Ti ued wizength.

ia the Praldoodae Aray,

Eg
£,
s
i
£
3
H
L
£

i
<
3
H
e
34
H

Bat, from § Jemuery 1945 0 51 Naseh 1945, xy m-aquuv."
i .unoun in mhv E1isdy abtasisd o #he 1e% vavalry e
Tision ana S%h Oavalry Regimsat.

durisg our attealieal Lo the aRove medtionsd Aser
saa uﬂl‘l. W8 Tossived sennt £00d suy. u uad wlimoas .u.nu
4he above nnueu.
Heglsant vas a!u!nd oy dire neaessity 19 uﬂ ¥iye or pal

the o 'lly -m Siagad i mmiun!gm.
Aing ix the fromy

--.nﬁ
u-'mu ol POT eavan of pal

and $400400 .".u u-mmm.mummn.lm
will be mde latter

fids W WAL, 1 have Daseus memd thia gz“
o ‘;’;’u&.«gﬁ.
;61.. ki 4 uumu-

lwmlulmﬂu mﬁ
sale 'L ian
O Jamuary 10, 1947, at
&2
S

7 €8y
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HEPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPEIN
MUNIGIPALITY OF )
PROVINCE OF R T Z A L Jo o BN
A ES

1, FRANGISCO C. FRANGISCO, of legal age, widower, filipino
citizen and with postal address in the bunicipality of Teresa,
Province of Rizel, affer having been duly swora to in accordance
with the law do hereby depose snd say:

That, I was !‘omtly @ L te Colonel in the Philippine Army
with ASH=0-4841 command/comnandsd. the Baysido  Sogtuent
Maricing's Pt bnarines froops) Fecogsiued § Ji
Soptember 1945 with the strength of S71 officers and Sitaven
men as per 1tr HQ ARWESPAC, file GSCPG-PI, dtd 16 Novembor 1945;

That, I received from lrs. Eugenla PIQIB, a nl'l:i.vl of

Rizal, a cks of cleaned
rice and 2 Pigs of spproximately 80 & 65 ldlol anoh. thru the
Bl (Beymntll Supply Officer) on the following dates;

2 Pigs (80 & 65 kilos each) - = 12 April 1945

18 sagis cleaned rice - 12 Ap2il 10
#%® 7.7 2 27. 15 apri 1945
10 s b " - =~ ==~ 17 April 1945
» " * ¥ = -~ - =19 April 1945
g = * " e - - - - - 20 April 1945
That, the above mntioned supplies wers distributed to the
Gompany Commanders for the malntenance of their men;

That, we have agreed to pay her as per verbal egreement
with the prevailing price of 60,00 per sack of 25 gantas and
ﬁ.oo per kilo, and

no peymént has been issued as & partial or total
uen--nt for the above emount,

1N TESTIMONY lWrm.;-t my hand this 23S
', » Rizel,

day of March 1947 ai

su‘w‘“" A of larch
1947 at Rizals unn .n .gl’o we his
oa, Oorte Vo, A-1911246 issusd on 9 Jen. 1947 at Torosa, Kizal.

Z
/-(}Z( >
NOPARY PUBLIO
My Commission kxpires
December 31, 1947

~jo-
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REFUBLIC OF THE PHILIFPINGS)
ICIPALITY OF BINANGONAN ) S. S.
FROVINCE OF RIZAL

I, FRANCISCO C. FRANCISCO, of legal sge, widower, Filipino citizen,
a native end @ resident of and whose post office eddress is Teresa, Rizal,
after having been duly sworn to in eccordance with lew hereby depose end
states

That, I was formerly a Lt. Colonel in the Fhilippine Army with

ASN -0-48l19. That I comnanded the Bayside Regiment, “arking's Fil-
msrican Iroops, recognized 9 January 1945 to 26 September 1945 with the
strength of 871 officers end enlisted men as per Ltr HQ, AFWESFAC, file
GSCEG-PI, dated 16 November 19453

That, I issued verbal arder to my Executive Officer, Lt. Col. FELIX

. ARRICLA, on the eerly part of January 1945 when we were operating

with the Americen U.S. Task Forces, to issue order to Capt. NICANGR V.

AYCACAYAN (Regimental Supply Officer) then & major in rank, in commndeer-

ing supplies for the maintenance of the Officer and enlisted men under
Reginental Command;

That, a verbal crder also was given to Cept. Micanor V. laycacayen,
(Regimentel Supply Officer), then a major to cormandeer supplies for the
sams purpose as stated sbove;

Thet, authorized officers were instructed to issue receipts far
proper verification in case of payment;

AFFIANT SAYETH NONE.
N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set ny hand this 2hth dey of
June 19u7. at Binangonan, Rizal.
/s/ Francisco C. Ptnncisec

N G-4129
Commanding, Beyaiﬂe Regiment

SCRIBED AND SWORN TO before m this 24th day of June 1947,
at Binengonan, Rizal, Affiant exhibited to me his Res. Cert. No. A
19112)6, issued at Teresa, Rizal, on Januery 9, 1947.

(5ga.) nussxne
PARY FUBLI( ‘comni ssion

N
Doc. No. 347 expires December 31, 1948

Bo
Series of l9h7

A CERITFIED TRUE COFY:

fe/+/ B . IO
it Lt., Infantry
Officer

A CERTIFLED TRUE GOFY3s

RooaLid 1!
lst Lt., cac

Cfficer

-
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SWORN STATEMENT OF MR. NICANCR V. MAYCACAYAN GIVEN TO o
RODOLFO M. PASCUA, CLATMS INVESTIGATOR QN 26 1947

Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth?
Yes, I swear,

Do you recognize these figures in this Aunex A?

Yes, ennex 4 is the truw copy of the original book of entry which I
Kept of 211 the commandsered goods and services for the Bayside Regiment.
When was this original book of entry prepared?

During the time vhen I comandeer the supplies,

It is a fact then that as soon as you camandeer the supplies you wrote
them in this book?

Sametines the entry mas delayed, The delay was due to the intensity of
the work in the field,

The persons in Aunex A are all known to you and you tock goods from
them and from no others?

Yes,

Vere there any other officers or men empowered to commandeer goods for
the Bayside Regiment?

Well, I do not know that because I camnot tell whether Col, Francisco
conmandeered goods,

Do you know of any receipts signed by Col. Francisco?

To.

Could it be that Col, Francisco coumandeered goods and issued receipts
vithout your signature?

Sure, he is our Commending Off icers

1f he did commideer goods would these goods have been distributed to
the companies without your knowledge?

Yes,

How many companies were there?

5 companies.

In other wrds the whole regiment was but one battalion?

Ho, 1a oW attashumut/vei® ave Hian 1,000, I sould ok mie e emid
figure.

APPENDIX— F
—la—
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Q- Ave you aware of the fect that there were six battalions in the
Bayside Regiment?

4 - During the Japanese tims.

Q- In this period we are talking about, how meny bettalions were
there?

4 - Ve brought more than 1,000 men to Taytay.

Q- You were attached to several units of the U. S. Army. Just how
mich rations did you receive from these units?

A - We did not receive any rations from the U. S. Army. Vhat I have
seen was cigarettes, and in the latter part of our attachment they
furnished us some bread.

& - W1l you please explain fully what happened with the quantities
of goods and services that appear in Annex A%

A~ The supplies eppearing in Annex A were proportionally distributed

%o the compeny commnders for the maintenance of their men.
Q- On the month of April for instance, according to sanex A you
consumed 132 cavans of clean rice, Tight?

A - That emount must have been taken during thet month but probably
not all were consumed within that month. In April we took in a greater
quentity as compared to the other dates because that is the time of
harvest.

G- I went to know if these goods and services were consumed by the
whole Tegiment and not by the 871 recognized men.

A - It was consumed by more than 1,000 men becsuse this is the strength
that we brought to Taytay,

& - Describe how the regiment was encamped.

A - Our mein camp was in the schoolbuilding in Barrio Bangied, Taytay,
Rizal.

Q- There mas the rest of the unit encamped?

& - Company B - Berrio Derangan; Company B -towa of Angono; i.e.,

Company B moved from one to the other periodicall

¥ & Ha Company~

Teresa, Rizal; Companies A and C-Taytay, Rizal.

=%
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Could you state the dates when these units were at these cemps?
I cannot but Col. Francisco should kaow.

Did you requisition foodstuffs for each camp?

Yes.

Did each camp maintain & mess?

Yes.

Your best estimate of the number of men eating in each camp?
s T said before the unit had more than 1,000 men; I should sey

in Derengen snd Angono and the majority at Taytey.

SUBSCRIBED AND STGRN to bofore me this /& day of eF

1947, at banila.

1st Lieutenant, CAC
Tovestigating Officer

e
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Comnandeered Foodstuffs Based on Prevailing
Prices at the Time of Commandsering

Aonex -4

1. Aquilino Medina

20 cav. of palay - 12 Jan. 1045
2 cova - 18 Jan.

20 cav. of palay -a "

2 cows - 3Feb. "

Vicente Zapanta

40 cav. of palay - 15 Jan. 1945
2 caravaos ~n W

. Domingo Lobarbio

8 pairs canvas shoe - 20 Jan. 1945

w ¢ [ B

SioRECH . - 2Feb.

B " Tapmiis

B S " it e

s A " e e

0 " B
g " Tl n g

T, 8o ) - 12apr. "

S T " Zze o e

4. Eugenia Patag

2 pigs (80 and 65 kilos ea.) - 12 Apr. 1945

= 18 cav. cleaned rice =110 S
TR

10 eacks cleaned rice = L

5 " ) W Zlon e

5 " " o 8l

. Florentina Maycacayan

15 cav. cleaned rice
Ear) 0 "

21 Apr. 1945
Pl A

- 23
0 # " " Tagan e
5 " " e
5 " " " a0 e
6. Germinia Guadalupe
5 ) Jolvased o - 1apr. 1945
sac} -1
Fou 10
Nl |
- 4Mey "
-2 qum *
-0Ju
- 4Aug. "
-125ep.
7. leasiano Patag
320 kilos of fish = 3 Apr. 1945
20 * now -4
B0 # 0« “a@ v w
#0909 o < aEin a
R - BMay "
L R
40 " non “0gm
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Rosendo Celebre

40 cav. of palay - 16 May 1945
0 v ride -1 0w
5 1 Eiavan,
50 " Siagl e
1 pig (75 kilos) -2z 0 v
9. Pedro Ynares
50 cav. of palay - 30 May 1945
% 0 W are
P " e
0. Dy Tee
25 cav. cleaned rice ~ 3 May 1945
38 " RN e
5 sacks salt - 8 apr
24 cav. cleaned rice BN
4z " R, - 2 Aug.
5 sacks salt Er )
15 cav. cleaned rice - 16 sep. "
. Isidro Ceguena
25 cav. palay - 9 Jun 1945
26 f b T
B 0w isn
E <8 mo e
12. silverio Cequena
30 cav. of palay - 19 Jun 1045
20 " " X il
2 # " Zwon o
0 0 " Zamr i i
13. Patricio Cequena
25 cav. of palay ~ 26 Jun 1945
br) 0 SRR
20 * " - 1qu *
20 0 w A
4. Julio Reyes
200 kilos of fish - 22 Jun 1946
120 " 4T Zae oon
300 " 5 -15qu ¢
580 " " S
80 * i -~ 2Aug *
i " M -G
120 " L ~18 » ®
240 " v Lgia o
80 " % She vl
240 " L “s "
360 " 5 -108p "

15, Limo Antazo

16. Brigids Antaso

= le-
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17. Busebio Dugay

25 cav. of palay - 5Jul 1945
" " S
20 0 .. Zapie )
20 " Z1znoow
18. Mateo Celerin
28 cav. of rice - 5 8Sep 1045
Prevailing Prices (Unit Prices)
Palay from Jan. to Sept. 1945 =~ F30.,00
Rice " # »h - 60,00
Fean 0w "M oo 4.00.H10
Meat (Pigs) i " - 5,00 klo

Yotet
_ The supplies and materials conmandeered wers given receipte.
. Isidoro Aragoncillo °
! one Plymouth Spectal de Lux Body No. 300 A x
Tob. Plate No. 1x2280 (1941( 28 w/out tires S
Right Lamp Class broken

Marcelo Valdivia

4 Tires w/imner tubes and
4 Rims (Plym 1th)

6i00 x 16 8 ply - 4 March 1945
21 Patrocinio Angeles

2 Pires w/inner tubes and

2

Rims
6:00 x 16 8 ply = 2 March 1945

22, TFelipe Tullo
2 Tires = 600 x 16 = 8 ply - 28 Feb. 1945

23. Wicanor V. Naycacayan = 1 Automobile - Hired
The supplies and materials being comnandeered wers used by
thepersonnel of the Bayside Regiment, Marking's Fil-American
Troops in connection with the military activities during the
Liberation period (D-Day)

Hired for }ao 00 a day for 211 days, from 27 Sept. 1945
4080 Sost a4
= Ford; Notor No. 1871219651

A: 5 Pass. Type - Sedan
r:ac,— To. 1242 (1942)

24. Anisno Bautiste - Chevrolet, Model 1940, Motor No. R-3419667
Type Sedan, Hired from 26 May 1945 to Aug. 14, 1945 inclusive.

= e
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES ;
City of Manila ¥

I, NICANOR V. MAYCACAYAN, Filipino, of legal age, married,
end presently residing at Binangonan, Rizal, after being duly
sworn according to law, hereby depose and say:

That I was a Plant Sanitation Inspector of the Bureau of
Plant Industry assigned in the Province of Pampanga before the
outbreak of the Pacific War;

That during the Japanese ocoupation of the Philippines, I
Joined the Bayside Regiment, Markings Fil-americah Troops, in
Barrio Tatala, Binangonan, Rizal, on 20 Ootober 1942 with the
rank of lst Lieutenant and was made the Regimental Supply
officer thereof;

That the Bayside Regiment above mentioned, to which I
belonged, was recognized by the Headquarters of the Markings
Guerrillas which was later duly recognized by the AFWESPAC
Headquarters in the City of Manila, on 9 January 1945;

That my main duty with the said unit was purely to colleet
foodstuffs and other suppli

necessary for the maintenance of
the unit;

That I was empowered to commandeer supplies for the unit
which used to have an actual strength of 2,402 men, although
871 of then later were duly recognized by AFWESPAG;

That our unit had engaged in actusl combats with the
enemy, first in the Taytay-Antipolo Sector in March 1945, at
whioh tize ouf unit w
Division, and that

att

ed to the 8th Cavalry, lst

have had numerous other battle engagements
#inee then up to the final stage of liberation;

That in my main duty of proourimg: food for the unit, I
was informed by the town population of Taytay, that a certain
Person by the name of Vicente Zapanta might be in a position

Sl Siisein)
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to supply foodstuffs to the said unlt such as cows, palay,and
other miscellaneous items, and that when I approached him and
asked for some supply, he consented and managed to give us
forty (40) cavans of palay on 15 Jenuary 1945 and two (2)
carabaos on January 1945;

That I lesued the corresponding receipt every time I,
with several soldiers companions, got the said supplies from
Yr. Zapante by hauling them on foot way up our camps im the
nearby mountains;

That during the abave incidbnt, I informed lr. Zapanta
that the United States task forces promised that they would
be willing to pay reasonable amount in payment for whatever
supplies we could get from hin. He consented to the taking

of the supplies for which W& receipt duly signed by me had been
issued to him;

That the oivilian population of Taytay, as a waole, app

very willing and always ready to help us in all our combat n
ospecially foodstuffs;

That I was informed by Mr. Zapanta that the prevailing
prices during those times was $30.00 per cavan of palay and
#0060 per head of cattle, but before agreeing on these prices,
I first made a survey of the prices prevailing within the viei-
nity and found out later that those prices tallied more or less
with my findings;

That seid prices as agreed upon were falr, reasonable and

reguler at the time;

That the Fate of consuwsption of our unit was ranging from
35 to 4O cavans of palay per day and one oow for every three
days and that the forty (4LO) oavans of palay I commandeered from
Mr. Zapanta were consuned within & day, and the two (2) carabaos

for about three days basing on the above rate of consusption.

~19-
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i

IN TRUTH WHEREOF, I hereby affixed my signature this
15 %ay nr%ﬂ,’ 1947, 1nlthe office of the Claims
Service, PHILRYCOM, Manils, Philippines.

I certify that the foregoing statement was made
party signing the same voluntarily before me this /3%,,.,
of g?m , 1947, in the City of a, Philippines.

s

-0~
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REFUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPIRES)
8. 8.
CITY OF MANTLA §

4 EELDAYIZ

T, NICANOR V. NAYCACAYAN, of legal age, married
and a pesident of Bimangoman, Rizal after having been
sworn ko acoording 4o law horeby depose and sayt
That I was the former major of ﬁlm"l Fil-Auerican
Guorrillas and upon recognition of tho wnit last January
9, 1945 to 26 Soptember 1945 by Headquarters AFWESPAC  file
6S070-FT datod 16 November 1945, I have the Fank of captainj
That sinee my industion in 20 muu\nr;‘m;i: vas
the Supply Officer of the Payside Regimentj N
ot the receipts T issued to the herein claimant.
Qe of my own making and the corresponding stuffs were
recotved by mej £ NN
That these supplics taken by me were distrivubed
%0 the company commnders for the maintenance of bhelr

I horeby certify that the foregolng statements

were made by the party signing the same:yoluntarily before
me this ﬂ" day of July 1947, Manila, PbAlippines.

Teerlty Aot arigms! Sopres o i Ao
» u{/m, he jfﬂw,y eloimt; ) 1
PRos 7566, 1567, 7)’47, 9571 9574 B tho B
@% ot
3 & aaqt
4.5
o

s B e 3. ey

Bie



REFIBLIO OF THE FALLIPPINGS)
MANTLA, PRILIFFINES - - = =) = = oss

ALZIRAYIZ

1, NICANCR Vo MATOAGATAN, of legal age, married, Filipine oitizen
and preasmily teriding fn the Municipal ity of Sinengonan, Province of Rizal,
after having evorn sscording to law hereby dspose and sayi

That, I am the legal owner of One (1) sutomobile Ford, hearing Notor
Scrhl Tow :e-hmsn)l Phh No. 1242 (1942) and wae comwmmdesred by
Lt, Ool. Francisce Ou Franct of the Shaff Kesbery &f hp Gmnersl
Kudqu-rur- from 27 Febe lgns to 2§ Septs 19’5 inolu;

That, I and Lt Ool. Francisco C. Frenoieco had agreed that the Auto-
mobile Ford will be h:nd for r-n.y (?20.00) r.-u s d from the date of
this contract endas for mny daye ne the said Automouile Ford, will be used
by the Staff Members of tho [rosbky Hudqumrl, snv-‘s. Rogiment s

Thet no payment was lssued ae @ partial or total settlement for the
above awount;

That the hutoaobile Ford was uaed exclusively by Lt. Jole Francisso
and the lesbers of his Staff in making oontacts tize o time with the
sehert of tho Sayside Regimet actively ,mm..ung in 1to nilitary ope=

» of Terosm, Yorong,

thdnh, Sardona, l!nlnm, Aupnt i Cadhtas

fter 1t wea used for Two Fundred Sleven (211) days lnnlulin, the
sald Aueuouh Tord was 1eft ahandoned in Barrio Bangiad, Teytey, Rizalj

That the tires and the machine Gl vaid Autexohils Ford were vermed out
and oeuld not replace the Lires wnd the machine cculd not be repaired for
lack of materials st the time;

by sald Auumm- Ford was not registored under my name after I
hed wm 1t 40 ¥r, Dy Tee due to my intention of keepin: 4 o that it
Vi1 meb e omundnered by 4 oen Ay

TESTIMONY WHEREOP, 1 have horeunth sst my hand this 15th day of
Octy 1947, et Manilap Philippines,

SUBEORIBED AND GYORN 1o beihre we this 5" day of Octs 1047, at
Nanila, Philippiness Affint exhibited 0 wo hic Ress Certs No. A=1923890,
Ssmied on 27 March, 1947, et Binangonm, Rirel.
= mmin\ T RIVIRA

Fablie
¥y ummm kplr

Dece 31, 1948

B00K Ng, T
SERIES OF 1947

0%~
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MEFUBLE) OF THE RAIL ) ‘
#HIL

VE, H45 BILLIDER end ASRAIAN VITAlg both of legs! agey married, ‘
Pil1ptao oitisen end prosently residing i the “unloipality of Dinen
gonan, Provinoe of Risal, after having been duly eworn Sapose and eayt
vers sesters of the Sayatde feciamt 9 June
\m,mtm--nu- fron tine 0 tine in collecting supplise
for the Deysids Faginent Wajor Nicenor 7, Magoecayen;

oty vo Inow persnally s, Toumio Selsbre) o 18 the slatamt
h\hu-’nnnmh\hml:dﬁefmhm

n the year 1945, m:ngmuunum e fu sacke of palay,
2 sesty oF cloased 110 and 1 110 %-"M- 3
gorrtils org-o imunnnyruum i oFeoted

Dutbwsen b end Nafor Tiemar Yo m.cm.uun.n.s.

That, wo bave no intorest in this clals,
TURTHIR, APPIANY SAYETR BOP

Otty of Man! Phf Attt Plas Sullioer
e “am\;m‘:'ulg,{-:mﬁ"ld—d Srarn %, 137, ub vewrs
Afriant Adrahes ortifte
O o eI Toeaat oo B0ty 10y 1917, . oangeouny Mesl,
. NESTOR C'RIVERA |
NOTARY PUBLIC 1
UNTIL DECEMBER 31,1548
ocme=Z
PAGENQ_5
EooeNe T
SFREES OF i9a7

ArrENDIX —©C

j‘la{f’ f; 01-‘1
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CERTIFICATE
The undersigned claims investigator contacted Lt. P. G. Breeze,
Guerrills Affairs Division, PHILRYCON, Camp Rizal, on 23 September 1947,

and was permitted access to all the availsble reccrds of the Beyside

Regiment, Transcription of the recards not b-xui;rg::ﬂn- Aftairs,
this cortificate is presented in lieu of certified copies of the
documents.

Investigation for recogaition of the Beyside Regiment by Training
Team "D, APWESPAC, under Capt. Huebsch, T/Sgt Bermacki and T/Sgt
Victerio was conducted at the Headquerters of the regiment % Dangeran,
Binangonan, Rizal, in 1945. These facts appear on the GAD Farm #I:

Neme of Units Bayside Regiment

Neme of Overall Command: Markings Fil-imerican Troops

Neme of Overall Commander: Merking Agustin

Newe of Cosmending Officer: Francisco C, Framcisco

Name of Using Unit: 8th Cavelry, 43rd Division, U. S. 4.

Authority for Organizetion: Marking Agustin

Date Organized: April 1942

Strength, Officers and EMi 1942 - 3,000 1943 = 3,000

1944 - 3,000 1945 = 3,000
Aotivitics: Oombet
Mathod of Procurcment of Supplics in Locsl Areas: Amount
Purchased - (blank); Amount Donated - all receipted
Fresented for recognition are rolls of officers and men for a
x ond & hospitel unit

sl1 totaling about 3,000 men, Only the lst Battalion with 871 officers
ond won was for end d1a become vy
AFRESPAG (Letter 16 Nov 1945 signed by Jotn J, Popas, Assistant
4djutant General),

From an undated letter capticnsd, "To whom it may concern*, Capt.
M. 7. Sterna, 8th Cavalry, 2nd Brigade, )3rd Division, the following
fosts are quoted:

ArrENDIX— 4
Lol
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"Effective 25 February 1945 to 10 March 1945 the Sth Cavalry,
2nd Brigede employed 300 men of the Bayside Regiment stationed at
Taytay, Rizal,’

*Work Doner

1. Labor

2. Mopping operations behind the lines

3. Ouldes

4o Convay for unarmed laborers cerrying supplies to the |
front ines.’ |

“Guerrillas were not compensated for the service rendered. However
rations ave supplied daily for the maintensnce of the 300 men in their
headquarters, The men served loyally.'

In @ letter repert of Lt, Col, Telix J, Arriola, Executive Officer
of the Bayside Rogimmnt, sod sddressed o Col. Mrking Agustia, dated |
6 March 1945, be admits: that 300 men were used daily by Lieutenants
Winn and Lynch end Capt. Sternaj that Capt. Sterna was responsible for
the rations of the men.

A undated letter written in longhand (the regiment was attached
to the 192nd FA, 3 %o 23 May 1945) is quoted in fulls

FIRST BATTALION GUERRILLAS ATTACHED
103rd Infantry, APO o/o San Frameiseo®

*To whom 4t may concernt

"This 48 to oartify that Col. Framciseo Francisco of the Merking's
Guerrillas attached to 192nd TA is sutharized by this hesdquarters to
take out of Antipolo several *beyongs' of paley and rice for their

supply.*

Agst 5.3, 1 Inf
In Charge O:’.‘iﬂlllu'

The ecords of the Bayside Regiment in both the resogaised and
wiresogaized rosters do mot contain the name of Blas Bullicer.

The name of Abraham Vital appears en the rester of the lst Battalion
with the reak of Frivate,
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.

The neme Maximino B, Pulan appears on the recognized roster with
the rank of 1st Lieutenent, Infantry.
This investigator further certifies that he has questioned Lt.

Breeze, vho investigated the Bayside Regiment for Guerrilla Affair

and that the latter officer has no further information to add to the
foregoing facts; that no reports of procurement by the Bayside Regiment
were uncovered inm bis investigation; that he, Lt. Breeze, believed the
figure 1 cited to him of ebout one hundred thousand pesos (¥100,000.00)
of procured foodstuffs very excessive; Col. Francisco neither denied

nor confirmed such opindon of Lt, Breeze when the two of them talked

13, CAC
Investigating Officer

about it.

23 September 1947
Olaims Service, PHILRYCOM
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1st Tna Jiem
(1 0ot 146)
Hg 1st Cen Div, Cemp Drake (Tokyo), Jepan, AFO 201, 12 October 1946

T0: Commanding General, AFWESPAC, AFO 707
ATTENTION: Chief of Claims

1, During the period 1 February to 11 larch 1945, F Troop, 7th
Cevalry was engaged in action geinst the Japanese at Antipolo. Numerous
Filipinos were attached to the 7th Cevalry end did see action. This head-
querters does not have any record of the names of the Filipino individuels
involved

2. During the conflict the Filipinos attached to the 7th Cavalry
received some clothing, smmunition, weapons and retions. No monetary pro-
vision was made, nor was eny egreement or promise wade that they would ever
be paid. At the close of the cempaign all Filipinos belonging to guerrilla
units thet were with the lst Cavelry Division were put in for recognition.

FCR THE COMMANDING GENERAL:

/s/t/ Wi L. KERR
Lt. Col., AGD
4aj Gen

CERTIFIED TRUE COFY:
/8/t/ GRANT S. WILCGX

Gertifying Cleims Investigator
Tean

A CERTIFIED CERTTFIED TRUE CCPY:
Tty :

1st Lt., CAC
Investigating Officer

ApPENDIX — ]
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HEADQUARTERS
Iy PINES-RYUKYUS C

PHIL OMUAND

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CIAINS SERVICE RI/rn
GSGLIAS AP0 707
RO 9566 18 Octeber 1947

This office is presently investigating claims filed against
the Bayside Regiment by residents of Binangonen, satipclo and
vielaity.

Investigation discloses the fact that you were in eommand of
Company A, Bayside Re

In this connection, we request that you prepere ud forward to
us & camplete itinerary of Company A during the period from 9
January 1945 to 26 September 1945, A short story of the activities
of youwr company during this period is what we desire, which would
describe id detall 'h follewing:

a. Locations ofn' company, giving the nemes of the towns
and the dstes you stayed i

b, mwhdm.q-'u-mu-u—nm

site

e, Aumm-ummm-uuunuma
necessities, Uere you supplied directly by the regimental supply
officer? Did you have your own mess hall at all times? Now meny
men ate in your mess hall?

4. The US Aray units your company was attached to
dates of your attechment. mmmu-lmullyn-n.'

(¥nosyL IT) WIVID NI
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HEADQUAR
FRILIPPINES-
- OFFICE OF THE CH'EF OF CLube SERVICE ne/ra
60L1.13 £re 707
Mo 9566 23 October 1947

Jr, Lasberto San Esteban
Binangonan, Rizal

Dear Sirs

This office is presently investigating claims filed against the'
Beyside flegiment by residents of Binengonan, Antipelo end vieinity.

Investigation disclosee the fact thet you were in commend uf
Feadquerters and Pesdquerters Compeny, Payside Reglment.

In this connection, it ie requested that you prepere and forward
to this cffice, if pcesidle, & complete itinerary of Headquarters
and Heedguerters Coumpany during the period from ) Januery 1945 to 26
September 1945, A short story of the activities of your company
during this period is what we desire which would deseribe in detail
the following:

a, Locations of your calww. &iving the names of the w
and the dates you steyed in esch

bs The strength of your company in officers and men at each
camp site

¢, A deseription of how you were supplied with food and
necessities. Were you supplied directly by the regimental supply
officer? Did you have your own mess hall at all times? Now meay
men ate in your mess hall?

d. The US irmy uald your compeny was attached tc and the dates
of your attachment, Fere you supylied retions by the US Army units
eadhow much?

Your srompt respoase to this request will be highly nw«mu.
You will be aiding greatly towards the juthunu
setisfaction of numerous claims from individuals who served the
Bayside Regiment during the wer,

“’gh H‘q, mmmmsﬁ Then replying

Very truly yours,

EVERETT CHECKET
Direstor, Team 13

as1T
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HEADQUARTERS
PHEILIFF INES-RYUKYDS COMMAND
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CLATMS SERVICE RXP/rn
GS0LIL3 AFO 707
RO 9566 21 Cetober 1947

¥r. Apjeno Beutiste
Dengaren, Binsngonen

Fizal
Deer Sir:

This office u p.raunny !nn-clgxthq claims filed againat
the Bayside Regi t by Antipelo and
vieinity.

Investigation discloses the fact that you were in command of
Coumpany B, Dayside Regiment.

In this comnection, it is requested thet you prepare and forwerd
to this of! ir e itinerary of Company B duriag
1945, A shert story

of the activit: your company during this period is what we desire,
which would hurﬂo in detail the following:

@, locations of your company, giving the nsmes of the towns
end the dates you steyed in each

b, The strength of your company in officers and men at each
cemy site

¢, 4 deseription of how you were supplied with food and
pecessities. Vere you supplied direetly by the regimental supply
officer? Did you bave your own mess hall at all times? Fow meny
in your mess hall?
« The US Army unit your company was attached to and the dates
of your attachment. Vere you supplied rations by the US Army unite
and how mich? :

Your prompt response to this request will be highly appreciated.
You will be elding greatly towards the just determination and
satisfaction of numerous claims from individuals who served the

ﬂmmnmn.
\

assigned number FRO 9566. When replying

Very truly yours,

EVERETT CHEOKET
Director, Team /13

ast
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HEADWARTIRS'
PHILIFPINES-RYUKYUS COMAND
GFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CLAIMS SERVICE Rur/ra
0301113 5 i %0 707
me 9566 21 October 1947

lir. Teofilo Cenido
Binangonen, Rizel

Dear 3ir:

This cffies is presently investigating claims filed egainst
the Dayside Regiment by residents of Binangonem, Antipclo and -
vieinity.

Investigation discloges the fect that you were in command of
Company C, Bayside Regiment.

In this connection, 1t is requested that you prepare apd forward
to this office, if possible, & complete itinerery of Company C during
the period from 9 January 1945 to 26 September 1545, A short story
of the activities of your company during this pericd is what we desire,
which would deseribe in detail the followings

8, Locations of yowr company, giving the names of the towns
eand the dates ycu stayed in each
strength of your company in officers and men at each

.

comp site

e, A description of how you were nnpu-ﬂ 'ul food lﬂ
necessities, Vere you supplied direetly by ¢
officer? mmmmm-n-uumn-n !b--v

conpany was ettached to and the dates
w-uuu vations by the US Army units

Very truly yours,

EVERETT CHECKET

asI

(VvR0svd IT) WIvIo NT
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RMF/rn

¢ AFC 707
23 Coteber 1947
Ir, Eufrenic Belcera
Cardons, Mizal

Deer Sirs

Thie office is presently investigating claims filed ageinst the
Beyside Degiment by restdents of Binangonan, Antipelo and vieimity.

Investigation diseloses the faot thef you were in command of
Compeny D, Beyside Regimsnt.

Tn this connection, 1t ie requested $hat you puplrn agd forwerd
to this office, if poseible, a complets itinerary of Compsny D during
the pericd from 9 Jenuery 1945 to 26 September 1945, & short stery
of the aetivitise of your compeny during this pericd is what we
desire which would describe in detail the following: d

&, Locetions of your compeny, giving the nomes of the towas
end the dates you unﬁ in each

b. The strength of your company in officers and men at each
camp site

e¢. 4 deseripticn of how you were nnud with food and
necessitios, Vere m supplied direetly by the regimental supply
officer? Did you have your cwn mess hall at all tizmes? How many
men ate in m mess hall?

d. US Aruy unit your company was attached to and the dates
of your nun-ut. Were you mud rations by the US jray units
and how much?

Your proupt response to this request will bde highly appreciated.
You will be aiding greatly tewards '\ljlm ut-unun and
satisfection of aumercus claims from who served the
Bayside Regiment during the wer.

This case has boen assigned -oa PRO 9566, When replying
please nrql to this number,

Very truly yours,

- (vnoevT IT) AIVIO NI

o 9966 oud
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DECLASSIFIED

Dates & Place of Activity and/or Operation

Bayside Regiment under Lt Col Francisco C. Francisco

8 Jan 45 to 15 February -- McKinley-Pasig, attached to
a unit of 8th Cavalry Division
under Capt Morgan.
16 Feb to 6 Mar 45 - Taytay-Antipolo Sector, attached
to 8th Cavalry Regiment under
Winn & Lynch.

6 Mar to 10 May 45 -=----= Asttached to 43rd Division
VP Commend under lMajor James
Cogswall.

10 May to 15 Aug 45 ---==-- Merikina, attached to 38th
Division

16 Aug to 26 Sept 45 —==-—v &t Headquarters, Binangonan,
Rizal waiting for deactivation
orders.

— 47-
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AG 230 1st Ind / im
(1 oct L6)
Hq 1st Cav Div, Camp Drake (Tokyo), Japan, 4PO 201, 12 October 1946
70: Commanding General, AFWESPAC, APO 707
ATTENTION: Chief of Claims

1. During the period 1 February to 11 March 1945, F Troop, 7th
Cavalry was engaged in action against the Japanese at Antipolo. Numerous
Filipinos were attached to the 7th Cavalry and did see action. This head-
quarters does not have any record of the names of the Filipino individuals

involved. w i)

2, During the conflict the Filipinos attached to the 7th Caval
received some clothing, ammunition, weapons and rations. N’lﬁ e o
vision was made, nor was any agreement or promise made that they would ever

be paid. At the close of the campaign all Filipinos belonging to guerrila
units that were with the lst Cavalry Division were put in for recognition.

FOR THE COMMANDING GENERAL:

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:

s/ Grent S. Wilcox
GRANT S., WILCOK
Certifying Claims Investigator
Team #2

A CERTIFIED CERTIFIED TRUE COFY:

S/ Rodolfo M. Pascua % 29
RODOLFO M. PASCUA
1st It., CAC
Clains Investigator

A Certified True Copys

Clains Iny#stigatdr

4/
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MARKING'S GUERRILLAS
FIL~AUBRICANS Im.:LIAR ‘TROCPS

October 20, 194k
SUBJECT ¢ Order to be a Supply Officer
for the Generel Headquarters.
70 : Maj. Antonio A, Arriets
Tffectivd upon the receipt of this order, you
are appointed SUPPLY (FFICER for the General Headquarters
4in 8an Roque, laguna
(8gd.) Col. L. FEORANDA

vartemaster Generel &
APPROVED:  ( SEAL ) General Staff Member

¢ sads ) u«rzoo.. V. AGUSTIN
onmanding. furnished:

Col, Ortez
TRUB CERTTFIED COFY:

8/ Nicholas C leGree

t/ NICHOLAS C. MeORTE
1st L, CAC
mv-ltiyuru: officer

CERTIFIED TRUE COFY:

9



B - 4

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
H
CITY OF WANILA
AZPIDAY

1, ANTONIO A, ARRIETA, & retired Major of the Philippine Amy,
married and resident of San Roque, Pila, laguna, after having been
sworn to according to law depose and say:

That 1 am one of the authorized officers by the General Headquarters
of the Narking's Fil-Amorican Troops statluned in soubh Centra Luzon,

o comendeer supplies for the support and subsistence o our unit
especially for the §. M.8, Regisent under the command of Colonel Serefin
¥, Silvestre,

That I suthorized Lieutenant Pablo Juane to be one of our Supply
Officer of the SU3 Regiment from the year 1944 up to the date of Libera-
ton,

That we did not give nor agres to prices of the Commandesred Supplies
and we advised the owners thit the prices will be based on Amy prices.

That the MO Regiment in which I am accounted for, operated from
Janvary 1, 1945 up bo 31 May 1945, the towns of the Province of Laguna
Liberation of Sta, Orus, Laguna, Idbemtion of mericen interms in
Los Banos, Laguna on February 23, 1945, Liberation of the town of Bay,
Laguna, and the Liberation of Calsusn, Lagune.

That I furthor certify that the signature of Lt, Pablo Jusne sppear-
ing on the offieial rec:ipte with the tamp of our unit and countersigned
by the Canmanding 0fficer, Colonel Serafin M, Silvestre are true and
genuine signature of said reseiving offiser,

Antonio 4, Arrieta
./ml.m

I oertify that the above statements are given volunterily by the
pereon signing sme without threate and intinadatl ons

me T&,
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ARMY OF THE PHILI
lurphy, ezon City

SUBJECT: Official Gertification

TO: m It May Concern
1 is 0 cersify timt the neme of Ncanor Y. Macacayan
Capt.  1is carried in the approved roster (guerrilla) of

the Ho. Bayside Reghs pecognized as of

194

with ahterminal date of recognition as of _26 Sept.1945 ).

9 Jan. 194 5, amended as of

(and

2. This will serve as the basis for any subsequsat

verification and no further verification or issuance of this
form will be given after obtaining this verification.
FOR THE GHIEF OF STAFT.

/s/ Basilio Herm ndez
/t/ BASILIO HERNANDEZ
Major,
Asst Ad) General

[s/ Tose V. Bakani

BONIFACIO 0. YSIP T

2nd LIZUT, AGS

CHIEF GUERRILLA SEGTTON
. AFFAIRS DIV. HAP

CERTIFIZID TRUE CPY:
Lesens

[asee
ANASTAGIO ANTEO
claims Investigtor

¥ 7
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October 16, 1944

THESZ GUERRILIA FOROES WILL RECOGNIZE A5 "M AJ OR "
NICANOR MARCAGAYAN
il FOURTE BATTALION
EGIL F THESE TROOPS 3
ELL GET DIRICT ORDERS

AIER, CF O

L
BATTALI ::1
p

BY ORDER OF:

/s / Francisco G, Framisco
FRANCISCO C. FRANCIXO, Col.

C. 0. Bayside Regiment

THUMB MARK

(
(s, - v i 8 Te
W Veks
s a Col.
JOSE 17 5T,
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Regimental Supply Officer of the Bayside Regiment,

Fil-american Troops, end discharged officer of said regiment,

STATEMENT

®) Auhorityio 80 (@)

NICANOR V. MAYCACAYAN, of legal age, formerly

Marking's

at present residing at Binangcnan Rizel, do hereby dsulare
e to

that the answers

the 1nvestigatar are true and Correst ta the Dbest of my lmaw.
ledge and belief

A.

8
A,

A,

Lieutenant Colonel Francisco

You were his Regimental Supply Officer?
es.

o wes the Commanding Officer of the Bayside Regiment?

As Regimental Supply Officer of the Bayside Regiment, were
you solely responsible in the collection of supplies and
foodstuffs needed by your Tegiment?

Yes.

Did you receive a direct order from Colonel Francisco or
from eny American unit %o which you were attached to com-
méndeer those food supplies?

I received from Colonel Francisco.

When you were attached to the different U. 8. Army units
did you receive supplies in the form of Tations from them?
According to & news from Colonel Francisco, he told me
that ho Teceived something but it was not transferred to
me as Regimental Supply Officer and it was one time only.

When wes that period when you received supplies from the
American units. Where were you if you cennot remember
the period, what was the area of operation?

I believe in the early part of larch 1945.. Howevor, T

5ot suze wiat day. /rrighs be

J/ Ve civilian's im Mo

epomert.

commandac.

Tay 4a,

’.'Z&f.'/. Sae

rusfe. AL,

o you know the numher of men and offiders tn2t oomposed
ths regiment of which you were the Regimental Supply Offi-

cer?

According to my knowledge of the real strength that I
have been supplying, it was more than 1,000 officers end
enlisted men excluding those men and officers who were at
Marikina. They were supplied by the surrounding areas.

Were all of these men and officers recognized?
Only 871 officers and men were recognized.

Did you ever requisition supplies for the men at Marikina?
We d1d not requisition supplies for men in Marikina.
Golonel Francisco at times appointed somebody to supply

those men.

L.

You remember the exusive period when you began commandeer-
ing supplies and foodstuffs for the Bayside Regiment?
I believe it was in the middle of January 1945 up to the
third or fourth week of September 1945.

In Binangonan alone, could you estimate the appromimate
number of eivilians from whom you commandeered supplies?
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Around twelve persons approximately more or less.

It cannot be more than fifteen, em I right?
From twelve to Tifteen.

What wewesmio towns in Rizal did you commandeer supplies
from the period you mentioned?
January to September, at Antipolo and Binangonan only.

Are you sure of that?
Yes.

You are from Binangonan. Could you tell us the names of
all the inhabitents from whom you commandeered supplies
in Binangonan only?

Yes. They are Pedro Ynares, Isidro Cequenia, Patricio
Cequenia, DeMhfgo Lobarbio, Silverio Cequenia, Eugenia
Patag, Florentina laycacayan, Herminia Guadalupe, Rosendo
Celebrs, Icasiano Pateg, Dy Tee, Julio Reyes, Lino Antazo,
Brigida Antazo, Eusebio Ducay, Mateo Cilirien, Marcelo
Baldivia, Isidoro Aragoncillo, Patrocinio Angeles, and
Felipe Tullo.

Did you requisition suprlies or foodstuffs from civilians
in Binangonan at & time when you were away from Binangonan?
Yes, when we were operating in Taytay, Antipolo Sector.

What comprises Teytey and Antipolo Sector?
We were attached to the 8th Cavalry Regiment, 1st and 2nd
Squadron at Tagtay Antipolo Sector under Lieutenant Wynn,
and Lieutenant Lynch.

What date was that?
26 February up to 15 March 1945.

You said thet there were 871 officers and men recognized
in the Bayside Regiment. low many men and officers were
you actually requisitioning supplies for.

iore than 1,000

But you were not responsible for requisitioning food
supplies for men and officers ssationed in Marikina. How
many men and officers were stationed in Marikina for which
you were not responsible for requisitioning foodstuffs?

I have no knowledge of that.

Approximately how meny companies were stationed in Marikina?
I cannot give you information about that uuestion. My
attention et that time was going around to see people

who could give us necessary food supplies.

By the way, were those units stationed in Marikina units
of the Bayside Regiment under Golonel Francisco?
Yes, under Colonel Francisco.

To whet unit of the U. S. Army was the company or com
stationed st Narikina attached during that tines S
To the 38th Division.

And your unit of which you were responsible in collecting
foodstuffs, were attached to what U. S, Army unit?
To the 38th Division also.
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fmat was your method of distribution the moment supplies
were received or commandeersd?
They were being distributed to the company commanders.

Fou meny oompery oomnders d1d you bave?
4 Tive coupany commanders.

How many men and officers did each company have?
We had full sized companies, tnat is, more than (200 e

iarikina?

This is excluding the unit stationed in
Yes.

And these more than 1,000 men vere all supplied with the
supplies commandeered by you?

Do you remember having issued receipts for ell the food-
stuffs you commendesred?

I rave issued receipts for all the foodstuffs I conmandeer-
ed during that time.

Immediately after delivery of the §00dstuffs taien

i trm the EooAstutts were feken Dy the men, I issted
the recelnts.

What wes your method of collection? For example, are you
assigned some quota of foodstuffs to the civilians? How
did you collect? Do you go persomally with your men?

T go’ personally with ny men.

In cases where you collect more than 50 to 100 cavans of
rice, how do you carry those?
With the use of the automobile cars.

liow meny cars did you have at that time?

At first I used the car that was being assigned to me. In
the month of June 1945, ancther car was commendeered by
Colonel Frameisco which was used in carrying these food-
stuffs.

here were the civilians living at that time?
ome were living in the barrios, some in the -towns.

Vhere were the Japanese stationed at that time?
They were in the hills of Antipolo and Teresa.

Were there any Jepansse in Binangonen?
No more.

Was that in the period January to September 19457
Tes.

50 you were free to go anyvhere at that tim
Yes:

10 the places around Binangonan, wers there good roads g
¢

Jhere did you keep your tires?
T dismantled it during Jamenese time,

Whet kind of car did you leve?
A five passenger Ford sedan.
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Jhat vere your combat activities at the time you were
attached to different U. 5. ATmy units? Did you do
some patrolling? 4
Patrolling and mo;

ping up operations.

Did you have any encounter with the enemy in Binsngonan
or Antipolo?
At times we have made encounter with the enemy.

Would you oite the places?
Between Taytey and Antipolo.

what about in the vicinity of Bluangonan?
No encounter.

When you were operating in the sreas of Antipolo and

Teytay, was thabt for the period January to September 19452
That was for the period 26 February 1945 to 15 larch 1945.

¥When you were attached to the 8th Cevalry Regiment fram
Pebruary to Larch 1945, where was your headquarters?

At Bangyad, Taytey, Rizal.

Is it yery far fram Binangonan snd Antipolo?
Probably from sixteen to eighteen kilometers from Binan~
sonen,

how many kilometers from 4ntipolo?
About twelve kilometers.

What were the towns very close to Taytay or your head-
quarters at that time?
Gainta

t more?
gono, Birangonan, Teresa, liorong, Cardona, Jelajala and
Amtipolo. Jalajale is the farthest. Those are the towns
comprizing our territorial military activities.

But your headquarters was in Taytay?
Yes sir. Thet was in Berrio Bangyed.

Wbat is the next town to thate
Cainta; Angono in the south; Amtipolo the third town,
Taytay in the middle, Binangonan farther Angono around
twelve kilometers. 2

All your men were then stationed in Taytay?
A1l the €71 or more than 1,000,

Why did you take the trouble of reguisitioning £00d suppiies
from oivillans in Binangonan and Antipolo when you covlq
have requisitionsd from civilisns in the nearer towns

like Gainta or Cerdona?

I could not requisition from there because we could not
£ind oivilians in those towns. They evacuated to Binango-
nan and other towns. =

Do you remember having issusd receipts later, not immedfmte~

1y after the camandsering, say a mohth or three weeks after
the commendeering?

Acoording to my knowledge of issuing receipts for commandesr

ed supplies, as soon as L commandeered, I issued receipts.
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Fow about Colonel Franoiscor
» I could not mke infornation as to his methods of
ng protection to the civilians who gave supplies.

you have any records awailable to show the quantity
2% raodsc\ms Jou comnanieered from Tanuary 4o Septenber
19

Yo kriow sir, (showing record) this is my record end I
bave here part tilled up very recextly wien I faind tiie

s from Lino Anbazo. At the time I commendeered
the susplies, the auplicats copy ol e receipts vere

their receipts and I was able to £ill up this portion so
it ves placed there recently. This was what Iwas doing
during that time. As soon as I am off, I entered the
commandeered supplies on the book.

Gould you submit this as our evidence?
Caa you not make a oDy

What about the duplicates that you say you copied thése
from?
First time it was attached to the claimant's papers byt

the claimants to have the original receipts so they were
forced to locete the originsls. I subnitted the orignns,
I do not know whetrer the duplicates were returned to me.
I believe I don't have any other records of the duplicates.

The

of civilians from 3inangonan and Antipolo and the corres-
ponding quantities of supplies collected which I am here-
with submitting. It consists of seven pages.

Do you know Meliton Zapanta?
Yes.

What about Crispin Rivera?
Thet is the original owner of the car.

then you were a guerrilla officer, that is from 1942, is
that it?
Yes sir.

From 1945 do you know of any civiliane in Binangonan who
were able to retain thelir cars and trucks from being cap-
tured by the Japanese?

Yes sir.

Approxizately, how many civilians were there

name with the car that they retained? Domin,
Bautista, two Lnternational trucks; Victoriano Sapimeno,
e i our first 1ieuterant, automobile Chrysler sedan;
1iguel Manuson, one automobile Maxwell; Cirilo Balato,
truck Studebaker; I don't know the oar of one who eva-
Giaied fron Oavite: two sUYCHOBI1es Febd 690 nire,
Tow 41d the civilians shisld their carse
I believe they bave done the same thing as what I heve
done - dismantled the principal parts and kept it very well.

When did you begin possessing this car which you are claim-
ing for hirey

<t
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In 1943 in the month of August if I am not mistaken.

Fron whom &ld you buy the car?
To ¥r. Dy Tee

¥hen you bought the car fzom lir. 3y 0¢e, were you very
sure that the car was owned by Dy Tee?
A11 T know is that he bousht the car from Cardona.

When you bought the car in 1943 from Dy Tee, why did
you not Tegister it in the Public jorks?

D ity bl i e Jeansasl ghenit
bought it it was kept in the garage.

hte p i

The Chind the Chinese bo\mm the oar, m kept

t and s gold it to me and when I bought if, T dise
mentled the parts of the car S kept them. 1 did mot
intend to register it neither to use it because I did not
vant the oar to be commandeered by the Japanese.
Who di@mantled the car? Are you a mechanic?

I hired a mechanic.

Whe't ig the name of the mechanic?
8improso Servo.

Is he from Binangonan? Would you reguest him to come here?
Yes but he died already during the liberation. -

Who was the mechenic who put the spare parts in order and
have the car in nning conaition in 1945 whea you
ussd it in the Sayside Regiment?

It was the same fellow.

Approximately, how many cers were being used by the Bay-
side Regiment during the days of operation in Binengoman?
In the early part, we were using the automobile ¥ord.
Later on, Colonel francisco was able to get anther car.
But that oar was being used by the members of the staff in
hauling the supplies.

In earrying the suppliss from pinangonan to Taytay sectors,
gour Leadquarbers, did you use tne os:
Yes air.

Passing the highway slong the main road?
Yes.

ers there no Japanese there:

Notmors: Tamaener. Easy. retreated =Lt avay.

Do you remember the exact momth amd dabe when you first
used the car in hauling supplies from Binangonain?
February 27 I believe, when we £irst mde a survey.

From that date, did you continuously use the care
Yes and if I am not the one using, Colonel Francisco.
Do you know how to drive?

No but I bad & oheuffeur.

Is that chauffeur dead?
N
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In rauling supplies from Sinangomn to Taytay to your
headquarters, did you personally ride in the car
Sometimes I did not ride. Sometimes, w B el

ortant mtters to bring to Colonel Francisco, I go with
the supplies.

7here was Mr. Dy Tee living,in Binangonan?
In Binangonan, right in the tonn. He has a big store there

now.

What about before the war?
Yes, he ad a biz store,

In Binangonan, were there not Japanese stationed in 1944

and 19439
There were.

About 100 at the Rizal Cemsit Factory. Some wers oivilian
employees and others vwere Japanese Army soldiers.

jihere were they stationed in the poblacion, is it very near
the Dy Tee Store?

Very far, they are at Rizal Cement Factory.

Do you mean they operated the factory?
es.

Were there many civiliens employed in the factory?
Many.

How did Dy Tee keep the car in the mresence of Japanese,
civilians, and Filipino spies?

In our town there were no ®ilipino spies. At the moment
ve detected Filipinos who were spies with the Tapenese,
they were being killed.

When you bought the car from ny Tee, did you visit the
garage where it was kept?
Yes sir.

What was the condition of the plece? Was it in a safe
place or was it in a visible site?

It was at the back of the estante in his store. That is
where the car was placed.

{fere there any Japamsse visiting the store of Dy Teep
5  they were buying scusthing bit they Were not
Trequently golng to town

Fow dia Dy Tee acquire the car fvom a fellow in Leuuads” xf
I beliﬂ‘lﬂ he bought it from that fellow.

0 you know the year when he bcubht it
1 believe the same year in 1943 if I em not mistaken.

If it was in the same year, do. you think the car was trans-
ported from Cardona to Birengonan?
Yes. That i5 oaly very near, mbout six kilometers.
you have eny knowledge of the transaction 6f the oar
in uuusticn between the follow from Gardona aml Dy Tee?

=
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11y knowledge is he bousht 4t from the fellow in Cardona
and T have even seen the written transaction regarding
the peymemt for the oar.

But you ere sure that the car was not registered in any
branch in Rizal at thab time

I believe it was registered by the fellow in Cardona but
When Dy Tee bousht it, he did not register it and vwhen I
ot it I did not register it also.

Would you give a brief detail as to the iacidest of the
buylng of the car from Dy Tse spsolfying the date end the
time and plece vhen suh car was purchesed from Dy Tes
Asoliiing to Ty Mes, he did not inbend taipsll tho oox s
becauge he was robbed by & Makapill, his money, ice
and his properties were being tzken by the Lampllls
planned to sell the car so that he can get along with
Figh cost of living during that time. And becmuse he is
Teally known to me, even during pre-war time, he asked me
vhether I was interested to buy the car.

Yhere were you hiding at that time? yere you with the popu-
lace in Binangonan?
I did not hide because I vas in charge of the supplies.

You mean you were not afraid in going from one place to
another?

The Japanese did not have any idea that I am a guerrilla,
because I em always careful of my activities.

When did Dy Pee sell that car to you? x
About August 1943, probably end of Augustor 25 Aup. /74/3.

How d1d Dy Tee comtact you at that time?
I was passing one time and he called me.

fihere did you meet hiz at that time?
At his house. He told ms, are you interested to buy my

Did you have any compani
That Flores and Nﬂpl‘)lenﬂ Am:azo.

You said the actusl conversation made botween you ani Dy
Tee was in August 1945. Ven was the contract’ consumateds
In Augnstd

You mean the transaction occurred right o the spot?
hen hie told me, probably three days pes

Di4 you bring the two witnesses when the transaction was
ma.
Yes. I called them,

Wbere 418 you dismamile ths cer? Did you oall for the :
A6 the tim I mid for he car, T at onoe got arousa pia "
man o that the car wul be hauled to our place am then

t the car in a place where the Japanese could not see
14750 wbon 1t Srrived there; the i neipal parts wers ais-
mantled.

Jas the oar in rumning condition wien you bought 167
It was but there was 5o gasoline.

A
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What time of day did you hmul the car?
Noon w Around 11:00 otlock.

\Where was you house located at that time?
Poblacion.

Q. TIs it the Bastern or Western mart of the town?
&, It was in the central pert of the bown

Where was the Japanese garrison? How far was the Rizal
Cement factory from your house?
A. About 400 meters.

3. ere there no other Kenpetai ststions?

A. None. .

Q. And you pushed your car at noon the day following the tran-
saction with Dy Tee?

A. TYes sir

Q. hers did you hide your car in your house when it was pushed
by six men?
A. At the back of my houss. e covered it.

Q- Then did you dismantle the car?
A. At the time I got it at tre house.

Q- What time of day did you have it dismantled?
Al At the tim it Was alrsady placed ina safe place, I
tell scmebody to call Servo.

Where did you keep the dismantled parts?
Underground in a box at the yard. Also the tires.

4. TYou had it fixed in good running condition in 1945 that
is & ysar ufter when you were putting the car and the dis-
mantled parts in rumning o cudition, wers the Japanese al-
zeady eway from Binang
A. Yes sir

Q. lWhere wers the Auericans?
A. They were in “ngono.

8 WishiyoUisge bidie thage gpare parts of your car, it
ook you & lot of time digging u
4. OB, vnry Gasy becauss the game %% men T hived 41 the work,

Q. What time of day vas that?
A, Inthe afternoon.

9. In aplace 400 meters away from the Jammese.
Tes.

Q. Uhat wes the sctivities of the Japanese?
A. They are just in one place, When somebody is passing by
I see if they have pess.

Q. Mere there many officers hiding in Binangonan at that time?
A. They were in the mountain. They come to town scmebimes but
they did not stay.

Q. Do you mean to say that far back in 1943 when the Japaness ‘
were there, you also coumandeered supplies from the civilians?

——
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Yes sir. I slso commameered.

When was your unit recognized?
It was recognized 9 January 1945.
What were the activities of your men of the Beyside Regi-
nt in 1942%

Hauling and some are called for combat operation.

Were there snoounters between the Bayside Regiment and

the Jamnese -in 19427

Thers were several. 1In going to the quarry of Rizal Ce-

ment factory, they ambushed thres Japanese. They also
bushed £ive Japanese naval of ficers meking pleasure

trip to Laguna Bay.

Wers these men who embushed Japanese men of the Bayside
Regiment’
Yes.

Were there no confiscations made by the Jaranese?
They aid not know if they were of the Bayside Resiment.
But they made "zona" or search from time to time

You wers not included in that?
I was not selected by the yapanese as suspected as guer-
Tille but many of our men wers

You were known &s & Tegimental supply of ficer of the Bay-
side Regiment. You were known as the Officer who weat
from one place to encther trying to collect foodstuffs
for the men. The meyor of the town knew that also?

My pame that time was "Never iind."

And they did not know the persopality of Never Mind?
Yes.
2ut the mayor knew that?

Yes, but he will not reveal because he was elso & guer-
ritas  Atnough we smbuhed several TepuRsss, our tows
was peaceful becsuse in our town nobody wes squealing.
Did you consummate the contract with Colonel Fremciseo
as regards to the use of your car?

¥es sir.

You reusmbsr the terms of the contract. 'as there a sti-

ation
Fe told me that he was going to hire the car as long as
the outrit needs it at F20.00 a day

was that contract witnessed?
Yes sir

Did you submit that contract with your clainmp
Yes sir

ihere aid you get your ©0il at the time you were using your

coluns] Francisco was making the requisition for gasoline
04 0il. Acoording to what he told me, he was sble o re-

qLialti:m Susorim m oil but mot trasks aha Jeeps.

~do-
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Where was he able to requisition those?
wrom &n Army unit in mangyad

Did $he U. S, Amy unit know you had & car?
Yes. colonel francisco was even irvited by an American
officer in order to point out an objective in-the Yama-
shita Line of defense. In meking contact with the officers
he was using the car.

Q. You know the exclusive date the car was used by the Bay-
side Regiment?
A. Prau February 27, 1946 to September 26, 1945.

A e ome cne Dayside Reglment released from attachment by
A .,ennemar 27, 191.5 at Binengonan, Rizal.

Vhat was the last activity that you had with the U. S.
Army unit in Binengonan?
A. Thet was mopping up operations.

yhat was the date?
August to September 1945.

@
A
Qe+ When was your unit deactivated?
A+ 27 September 1945.

Q. After the mopping up operations in September 1945, you
were all stationed in one place in Binengonan for deacti-
vation?

A. Ve were in miscellaneous groups already.

Q. After the mopping up operations, when you were ready for
Drocessing, you were in Binangonan?
A, Yes sir

Qe Uhere were you mrocessed?
A. In Sipangoman.

Q. How many days did it take you to be mocessed by the U.
5. 4oy Unite
4. T'volieve mote than two wesks.

Q- Wten you were statloned in Bimangonen waiting for desoti-

vation, who fed your men?
A. TWe. s even fed the processing tean.

%
A

S0 you contimuously made requisitions?
es 81T,

§: Do whst Army unit Qi the processing tesn oame fromy
A. I believe from the 38th Army Division

Q. MWere they Americanms or Filipimos?
A. Avericans and Filipinos.

Q. Was thers any U, 8. Amy unit in Binengonanp

A. Only the prcouisiﬂa unl® purposely to procees. They brought
their rations but the Filipinos were not used to eat Ameri~
can rations enl they asked me rice amd kandule.

§. Did you continuously requisition supplies and foodstuffs
even when there was no direct order from your Gommanding
officer?

P 1N
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1 my commandeering of supplies were ordered by my
Commanding Ufficer

Q. Did you have a list of the prospective civiliens rrom
where you got your foodstuffs?
A. That is the only list

Q. What sbout outside of Binane e and Antipolo. Did you
not requisition supplies the.

A. I could not because most of the olvilians tn Taytay anl
Ceinta were not there.

Q. And you dia not requisition sipplies from civilians and
patives of other towns who evacuated in Bimangonan? You

told ms eivilians evacuated i Binangonan and Antipolo.

A. I remember I commsndeered a car from Sematar libensg who
evacuated in Binsngonan.

4. Did he claim for that car already
S s T i e Ly o are: iy el e Isidro
Argoneillo, a Plymouth seden, very new.

+ 8o you oanndt estimate the mumber of officss and men in
yta,

cans=Pestinate that. ‘g know aur;sr,um,cn is more than
1,000, Colonel Francisco®z-the onesdirectly responsible
giving supplies. The.real strength of the 3ayside Regiment
2,500 among whick only 871 were recognized

4 Have you snything more to say about viisy
AL How about that Mr. Julio Reyes? He recsived letter and told
me to come up?

Done this?29th day of X ovnnher 1947 at }Teadumrcux‘s,
Claims Service, PEILRYCOX 0 707, loceted at P.

site,

I certify that the foregolng statement was made before
me by the party signing the same volunterily this: 29th day
of November 1947

ailmece nbliyer
"AMASTACL O ANTHOLA
Olaims Investigator
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UNI'W‘D 31,4 s Vn‘.n.n’x’r mLmrfi FOWES

muno"‘ ccuBAT m:H
(STATION IN BINANGONAN)

Mareh 12, 1945.

SUBTICT: THWPORARY ASSIGNMEN!
MATOR NICANOR MICACAYAN
" FAUSTINO ANTIPCRDA

3

r are hereby temporarally assigned as Supply
Officers to taks charge of the Merking's giersi) la yorods
stationed in the town of Bimengonan, Rizal

BY ORDER OR:

/8/ ¥y L. Aquino
76/ P. L. AQUINO
APPROVED BY: COL. USPIF
/s/ 11legidle
t/ cOL, 1, PENERANDA
POST COMMANDER
(HANDWRITTEN)

Pabling & Abuyog, must
be supplbed with rlce,

/8/ Tllegivle

CERTIFIED THU B C ®Y:

IASTAC10 ANTEOLA
Investigator
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UNITED STATES PHILIPPINE ISLlaw. -
RIZAL EASTERN LAGUNA COMAND
BAYSIDE REGIMENT

Febe 1k, 1945

SUBJECT: ORDER
T0: MAY. N. NEVER MIND
You are hereby given full power to commandeer
supplies of any form whatsoever within the Bayside
Regiment, t mt is from Caimta to Talim Island. Re=
m mber that racketeering is punishable by law. You
are the main authority to issue orders to all Batt.
Supply Officers of the Regiment., I will lssue Warrant
of arrest to any one ignoring your orders.
By onder:
/s/ Pelix J. Arriola
/t/ FELIX J. ARRIOLA
Actg. C.0., Bayside
T.

. C.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:

Zaiee
ANASTAC IO ARTEOLA
Ciaims Ipvestigator
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UNITED STATES PHILIPFINE ISLANDS FOWES
HS: MARKIN IL-AME!

24 November 1944

SUBTRCT:  1DENIIFICATION
T0: .: ALLIED TASK FOROUS

bearer is NICANOR MAYOAGAYAN, Of the
Bagside Reg bl holding the rank of Major, USPIF,

o o avaliable for whitever 8evice bhey oud Fenders
Amnng the special services he ami his wmen oan offer
you are labar, guide, police and housing,

have been loyal, saue have been und
Stoe Witk ss, guerrilla combat units in the hills, “aost
nunder Tire" wien Japs nzoned" them sad they took 1t
without breakl ng-
wish to welcome you and coue nd my men to
whatever service asiked them

/8/ Marcos v, Agustin

/t/ MARCOS V. AGUSTIN

” ommanding

THUMBPRINT OF HOLDER SIONATURE OF HOLDER

{ - pold
| JVETHSSR
) (Al

R N TR

ATTTSTED:
iso
DQLONEL, USPIF
Regimental gommander
CERTIFIED TRUX GOPY:
.
MASTACIO ANIEOLA
Clains Investigator
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March 1945

SUBJECT: ORDER

TO IATOR MAYCACAYAN

Your a re hereby ordered to collect aids and supplies
of any form anywhere for use of this outfit directly working
with the United States Porces. The U, S, mTask Forces is will~-
ing to pay for wahtever supplies particularly clean rice for
the use of this outfit at Zaytay,

GET ANY MOTOR CAR FRQM AN OF THE OFFICERS BELONGING
T0 THE BAYSIDE REGIMENT FOR YOUR USE. THE BOYS ARE GITTING
HUNGRY., MOST OF THE TIME THE BOYS ARE OU ITHOUT ANY MEAT,
YOU MUST UNDERSTAND TEAT, THE BOYS ARE EXPECTING TO M CH
FROM YOU AND FOR THAT MATTER YOU ARE EZPECTED T(

/s/ Felix #. Arriola
/t/ FELIX E. ARRIOLA
Lt. ¢ol. USPIF
Regimenta 1 Adjutant
F.A.C,

CERTIFIED TRUE COPW:

ot
clata

'ACTO ANTBOLA
s Investigator
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)

CITY OF MANILA )

1, FRANCISCO C. FRANCISCO, of legal age, widower, Filipino citizen
and with postal address in the municipality of Teresa, Rizal, after
having been duly sworn to in accordance with law, do hereby depose and
says 2

That I was formerly a Lisutenant Colonel in the Philippine Army
with ASH 0-48419, in commnd of the Bayside Regiment;

That from 8 Jamuary 1945 till the middle of February, we were
operating at the lcKinley-Pasiz and Tagig sectors, attached to a wnit
of the Bth Cavalry Division under a certain Capt. Morgan;

That about the middle of February 1945 to the 6th of March 1945,
we operated at Taytay-Antipolo sectar attached to the 8th Cav. Regt.,
1et and 2nd Squadrons, under Lt. Winn and Lt. Lynch; that from 6 March
1945 to 10 May 1945, we were attached to the 43rd Division, MP Command,
under Maj, Jemes Cogsvall; that from 10 May 1945 to about the middle
of August 1945 we operated at Narikina attached to the 38th Division;
that from the middle of August to 26 September 1945, we were at our
headquarters at Binangonan, Rizal, waiting for deactivation orders.

That on 26 September 1945, the Bayside Regiment was deactivated,

Thet we were given camed rations only when we wers attached to
the Bth Cav, Regt.; that we were given as far es I can remember 10
sacks of rice, 1 big can of coffes, 1 box of milk and 1 sack of sugar
when we were operating with the 43rd Division.

That for the rest of the tims with the exception of the above
periods we were forced to requisition all our foodstuffs from civilians;
that besides myself, the only authorized procuremnt officers in the
regiment were the Regimental S, Capt. Nicanor V, Maycacayan and at

tims Lt, Marciano Garovillas and Lt, Mareelino Santiago.
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That
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That all the commandeered foods were browght to the Headquarters
and that I have knowledge of all such commndeering and I gave the
onders myself for disbursing the goods eqally among the companies;
that T told the commndeering officersto make a consolidated list
of all the properties they commandeered, however, I do mo actually
know whether such list existed.

That no report of the aggregate valus of the commndeered pro-
perties was submitted to the Ausrican units we operated with; that

there were times vhen we had to borrow cash from certain civiliams to
owning the

pay for foodstuffs the
then signed receipts which I retained and which show they were paid.

That as the Regimental commander of the Bayside Regiment, I took
full responsibility of requisitioning raticns for my men from 9 Jenuary

%o 26 September 1945
Trat I had actually 2,400 mén in my wnit to provision, only 871 men

were recognized,
That the only time I prepared daily strength report for my Tegiment
was when I vas operating with the Bth Cav. Regt., and ab no other time
was strength report submitted to any other unit.
Further deponent sayeth not,

FRANCISCO

Bubscribed and ayorn to befors marihis A3 dey ot C/(yf

1947 at Manila,
% 1. Jisc

Sl Hheessstion
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STATRURNT

»mmsca C. Frencisco, formerly ca»mndim oOfficer of the
Bayoide Regien _inerican Troops, of lex; , widger an
resident of T’.‘I‘em_, hzal hereby declare \mder ozbh thet the answers
nade hereunder to questions propounded by investigators are true to
the best of my lmo\‘.ledr‘e and belief.

Q. Tere you the overall commander of the Bayside Regiment, Narking's
Fil-imerican Troops?

4. Yes,
Q. lhere did you operste in the early pert of 19457 -
- > 1\nt1\,olo BEChLOr frem A2 Jeb. Yr Fo 10 M ared I 5
pod i S Sy i g Bk 1o Rkl A S

G
ot et urs ai . senpeed i A At sosoE AT
A. 3,600 officers and men.

Q. Yere you attached to an Aserican unit during these operabions?

4. Yes, from February to March 1945, we were abtached to the 8th Cavalry
Regiments liarch to liay 1945 to the 43rd Division; May to August 1945
%o the 38th Infantry Division; and August to September to the 243rd
Infantry Regiment of the 6th Amy Corps.

Q. During your atbachment to these various units of the U. 5. Amy,
were you supplied with rations and clac £?

A Ve were supplied by the Sth Cavalry Regiment during during lunch
s e mi Vath rabicas by Hhe 30th L3ra
and 243rd Infantry Divisions

Q. Tere there no headquarbers of these, Anerican units to whom you were
B Rt il s SR e Sector where your offi-
Cas scid pailifevo crevs inc

A. Yes, there was under Major Cogswall, composing of 12 men. They stay-

in Taytay and later on transferred to lorong, Rizi

,Q. Did you not receive supplies from liajor Cogswall?

Q. e 16 nob e thst you were under Golensl Narking during that bims?

A T adnit my unib is under him. In fact, I book my cath under Colonel
jarking vhen I was inducted into the .mlw, but in 1945 when ve were
attached to the U, S. Amy we had no contact with Colonel Marking
and the officer from whom I got orders was Major Cogswall.

=

In 1945 did you not receive orders to commandeer supplies from

Colonel Marking?

A. Yo more. I contacted Colonel larking in 1942, 1943 and 194k and
received orders from hin during those years but in 1945, we could
not contact him because his headquarters was near the Yamashita Line.

Q. Is it not true that Colonel Marking visibed your headquarters in
Taytay in 19452

A. Only once and that was the time when we were attached to the 8th
Cavalry Regiment.

Q. Did you not receive orders from Colonel Varking not to commandeer
supfplie! in 19457

A Idid not. I comandeered supplies of my om volition as commending
officer of a unit o feed my men

-

7
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lave 'v'ou not been issued liberty bonds by Colonel Marking?
s, in 1944 bub not in 195.

#ihat's the appearance of this liberty bond, would you describe?
It is in typewritten form signed by Colonel Yay and Colonel Marking
with their corresponding thumb marks.

How many liberty bonds were received by you?
Around 2%, pieces.

How much amount is embodied in each 1iberty bond?
21,000 in Japanese currency.

fere these liberty bonds sold by
These were used to purchase supphes in 1944,

Do you ramember having issued a contract in favor of Major Hicanor
aycacayant

What was this contract about?
It is for the hire of his car for the use of the staff of our regi-
ment during the operation.

o you remenber the stipulations in the cantract?
1: "o for Eire bo use this car by the gensrel stafl of ay reginent
to pay 20 a day until it was mmmad to the owner.

Do you remember the dates when this contract was executed?
I en not sure now of the exact date bub it was during the operation
in 1945,

Tias there a witness to this contract?
There was. I do not remember now the name.

What kind of activities if any did you have in 19457
Gombat, activities and civilian security guards.
Did you kmow 1¢ this car vas omed by Nicanor daycacayan and that, it
was registered by him

o ncuhamiat st mas e usjar or Maycacayan but I kow he
hougm the car from & Chinaman in

Do you know the name of the Chinaman?
I do not know hi

When you hired this car, did you get it personally frou the house
ayeacayan in Binangonan?

No. Major Naycacayan brought it to my headquarters,

Do you ko the nusber of houses in Binangonan which were rented

Ths it bosdes: in Binanganan which I and my officers rented

during our operation in 19105 and at the time vhen we were attached

to the U, S, Amy units,

Is it not true that you and your men yere housed in a school building

in a barrio in faybay during the operation

Most of my men and officers were there but some officers and I with

sane men occupied houses in Binangonan

Where was the place in Taytay were your officers and men housed?
it the school building and surrounding houses in Bangyad.

e

V4
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How far is Bangyad from Binangonan?
. About 4 miles. 7

What's the necessity of staying in Binangonan ocn:up.yixv‘ houses there-

™" at when most of your men and officers were in Ban

o e Toaioenat sotivibies and melyece Pl oving W the aivansed espil:
lery unit of the U. S. Amy.

Q. Vere these officers and men who occupied the houses in Binangonan
recognized?

A M1 the officers including mysslf who occupied these houses were

Tecognized although some of these men yere not. I occupied the big-
&est house there.

Q. 'Ihab about that orders which you x'ecewed from Colonel Karking to
omnandeer supplies, were they vritten?
A Thay wore varbel buf. 1n the years 1942, 1943, 154k Tn 1945, we ve-
ceived no orders from him because we were then operating under Aneri-
can Armmy units.

Did you issue receipts in 1942, 1943 and 1944 for foodstuffs comman-
deered?
A Wo becsuse the civilians were afraid to hold them.

Q. Did you keep records of your commandeerings in 1942, 1943 and 19442
A. I do not have camplete reconds but I have same in my possession.

8, o g hr.ng e poret
A Iwill

Q. Was the recagnitlon of your unit set back?
4. Yes, tolay I

Q. Then did you join Colonel Marking?
A, In 1942, T took my oath under him.

Q. Then vas the Bnys;de Regiment organized?
Ar It was in the carly part of 1943 wndor Filemon Aquino Rt vhen Filamon
o i trenafarred 60 headquarters as staff member,” I vas ordered
by Golonel Marking o command the regiment.

Q. How many men composed the Bayside Regiment in 19437
4. 3,600 men. b

Q. TYou remember the name of the civilians from whom you commandeered
supplies and i=suad mceipve therefor?
4. Yo, I cannot rement

Q. Who were the officers of the regiment whon you aubhorized to commandeer
supplies?

4. Lieutenant Marciano Gurravillas and Capt. Lamberto San Esteban in
1942, 1913 ond 194i. Lo Hoveabsr 194k, bhece officers wers replaced
by Hajor thmoz‘ Maycacayan who was then dedignated as our battalion

supply offices
Q. In 1945, dm yﬂu issue receipts for supplies commandeered?
& T dssued s

Q ’ifﬁ?i" not issue receipte in 1946 or 1947 for supplies commandeered
5%
A Mo. If T know that I commandeered supplies fram a civilian bub fore
&0t to issue receipts at the time of the comandeering, I execube
an affidavit to that effect but I never issue new receipts.

o

5
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Dogon rmcnbcr the foodstuff you got from Tomas Anore?
arabao. I do not know the exect quantity.

Did you issue receipts to Tomas Anore?
If T remember right, yes. I comsndeered these supplies when we
were in Darengan.

Tere you not receiving supplies from the U. S. Amy then?
Only for lunch time from the th Cavalry.

Do you ranenber having receiyed these suppliss fron Tanas lnore?
I contacted Tomas Anore myself and when he had consented to sive
supplics for my men I sent Some of my men to carry the foodstuffs
from him.

How many tines did you send your men to get supplies from Anore?
I do not remember.

Would you name’ the persons whom you contacted and who conbribubed
supplics o your un:
Francisco nore, Tomas nore, Castor Cenedoza.

spproxinately, how nany mmber of cavens of palay did you get fron
Tanas Anore:

o pd ough T kmow T got from civilians as many as
£ifty cavanes or more of palay.

Do you have any records of commandeerings in 19457
I do not have.

Do you lnow Tsidro Tictorio?
Yes. He is a big ranch owner of Pasig, Rizal.

Did you conmandeer headg of cattle from Isidro Victorio?
Yes.

Did = issue receipts to him?

1 had an agreement with him to supply my unit with the heads of
Gattia from bld ran and 1 give my men cows whenever T send them
o hin.

How many heads of cattle did your men got from Isidro Victorio, do
you Jmowry

Around fifty heads bub not more than s "here 15 one thing T
can remember is I would like to tell yor I was forced to
give advance payment to sone of these cuu_unns nm whom T comnan—
deered supplies because I know that they will be reimbursed by the
. 8. Amy. These civilians were insistent on having money from me
which T did not deny to give. A% present, Iam indebted from one
Buloglo Rodriguez for 15,000 from whom I got a loan to satisty
some of these claimants.

Tihen did you pay some of these claimants?
Just after the operation

Does Colonsl Harking know about this?

These camandeerings in 1945, Colonel Marking does not know because
he did not operate witn us at that time. He maintained a separate
headquarters in the mountains. In fact, we mntacted the Americans
carlier than Golonel liarking snd we operated with the Americans in-
dependently from Mariing's wnit.

e

14




he has.

cacayan issued receipts in all his comandeer-

gs?
T think he has because I bold hin
the supplies commandeered by him.

4 I cannot answer for any of

How were these conmandeered supplies disposed of?
They were distributed among the conpany commmders for the use of
their men.

Hor fax wore you Irem Colonel erking during the period you
attached to the American dmy un

About, ten miles aw B emonass Antivolo vhen we
re operating independently. Te were the
jor liller of the U. S. Amy, the Tepre-
sentative of the SWPA sent to the mountains from Australia.

were

B e P 1o Thc 1903 e ok e e s mecet
orders from bin during those years. Is it nof bris thab you were
under Colonel lMarking in 1945 and that you were also receiving orders
from hin during that year?

I admit that I an under Colonel Marking that my wnit vas onanma
under him but in 1945 ve were abtached to Americen Amy wn:

operated independently with the Anericzns. e did not risize orders
nor were able to contact Colonel Narking at that time.

(CISUG/0.

I certify that the foregoing stébenent vas by the party
signing the sane voluntarily before me this day of December
1947,

AL
ANASTACIO ANTEOLA
Gertifying Clains Investigator
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PROVINGE OF RIZAL

x__--__-___,_.__;)

AEZXZ1RAY2Z

I, FRANCISCO C. FRANCISCO, of legal ege, widowsr, mm- eltizon
with Postal addross in the Municipality of Jexess, Provines of Rizal,
= ..I::ll]\o- duly sworn to in eccordance with Ilvduﬂ!\vl-ll

1

etrengih of 871 offigers
£1le 0S0FG-PT, A4 16 November 1945
Mhn—-imm‘-unﬁlmnui

eyeide Feglment as Officers and enlisted men quariers from Mareh
ms to iugust 1945 inclusive with eorresponding smounte

peses——
0¥quiNe  sesecsssmses
Marta Cobanico ansssonanene ,u:::
[T P —— 400
Policidad do Hurtines eeeseesees 000
That, we have agroed to pay them wnder the rate abows quoted.
That, R0 payment hao boon ismued ae o pertisl or total eettlomnt
for the sbove amounte
I TRSTDMANY EIREOF, I have hereunto eet my hand this Lith dey
of June 1947 av o+ Mael,

o du-—:--m.

‘l!l.uont-d-
:E explres Docember 31, 1948,
B I3 e AW ;
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINTS:
QUEZON GITY :

I, Franoisco C. Francisce, of legal sge, widower, Filipino
oltizon with Fostal eddress in the Municipallty of Teresa, Pro-
vince of Rizal, after having been duly sworn to in accordance
with lew do hereby depose and state:

That, 1 wes formerly a Lt. Colonel in the Philippine Army
with ASN-0-4EK19, That, I commend/commanded the Bayside Regiment
larking's ¥il-Auericen Troops recognized § Jamuary to 26 Sep-
tember 1945 with the strength of 871 officers and enlisted men
a8 per ltr 1y, AFWESPAC, file GSCPG-PI, dtd 16 November 19453

That sometime during the latter part of February 1945
when the Bayside Regluent of which I am the comnanding officer
was attached to the 43rd Division, it was necessary to get a
number of houses in Darangan, Binangonan, Rizal for querters of
officers and enlisted men under my command, Arrangenents were
nade with owners of = ngeke¥ of houses whareby the sreicecs ae
enligted men would use the same as quarters. The Owmer OF owners
of houses whieh were o-upna b7 the Daysids Regiusat were rec
quested to move to other places so that personnel and enlisted

and movemente in the said house
1n Narch 1945 when the houses of
Tespective ownors were ooouphed;

That prior Go tn- otual occupation of the houses lnn of
o futu:

Am There
Rot nokually peomised payment b
that in the ocoupancy of thelr
in one way or another;

to
they would be Gompenskved

tales,

That I have exaiined the olains of Patriclo Luo
Fedro Ferpatua, Cateligo orguina, Marea O eHiates, Wa
Rioerdo Balajadin nu-u-a do uu-nnn. aad thet 1
that the amounts the, olaining i P asonable;
that the seid uoun they ure trying to colleot were re-
commended by me to thes per rental of the houses they wantedj

That 80 receipts were issued to any of tie owners; that mo
payment wes ever made to owners by the Bayside Reglmeut Meadw
quarters; that the houses of the above olaimants were used by
the Bayside Regluent from March 1945 to August 1945.

TNESS WITIRROF, I sign this m.n day of Ngvesber, 1947
at Claims Servige, PHILRYCOM, AFD 70!

olousl, ints
nsadtie, Aersidy

m that the forego Mmm-u-nuﬁl" s
Lenl 11
ey e i L
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CERTIFICATE

The undersigned olaims investigator contected Lt. F. G. Breeze,
Guorrille Affairs Division, FHILRYCON, Camp Rizel, on 23 September 1947,
ond was permitted access to all the available recards of the Bayside
Regiment. Transcription of the reccrds not being permitted by Guerrilla
Affairs, this certificate is presented in lieu of certified copies of
the docunents.

Investigation for recognition of the Bayside Regiment by Training
Tean D", AFWESPAC, under Cept. Fuebsch, T/Sgt Bermecki end T/Sgt
Victorio was conducted at the Headquarters of the regiment et Dangeran,
Binangonen, Rizel, in 1945. These facts appeer on the GAD Form /113

Name of Unit: Bayside Regiment

Nawe of Overall Commend: larkings Fil-Anerican Troops

Neme of Oversll Comsander: larking Agustin

Neme of Commanding Officer: Francisco C. Francisco

Neme of Using Unit: Bth Cavelry, 43rd Division, U. S. Ae

uthority for Crgenization: Jerking Agustin

Date Orgenized: April 1942

Strength, Officers and EM: 1942 - 3,000 1943 - 3,000

1944 - 3,000 1945 - 3,000
hotivities: Combet

lothod of Procurement of Supplies in Local ireas: Amount

Purchased - (blank); Amount Donsted - all receipted

Prosented for recognition are rolls of officers and men for a

six ond & hospital unit
el totaling ebout 3,000 men, Only the lst Battelion with 871 officers

and men vas for end aid besome by

AFWESPAC (Letter 16 Nov 1945 signed by John J. Pepas, Assistant
Adjutent General).

From en undated letter captioned, *To whom it mey concern®, Capt.
M. F. Sterns, 8th Cavalry, 2nd Brigade, 43rd Division, the following

facts are quoteds

Hlre2 #
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: s Errective 25 February 1945 to 10 Larch 1945 the Sth Cavalry,
2na Brigede employed 300 men of the Bayside Regiment stationed at

Taytey, Rizal.

Work Done

1. Labor

2. liopping operations behind the lines

3. GCuides

4. Convoy for unarmed lsborers carrying supplies to the
front lines.

Guerrillas were not compensated for the service rendered. However
rations are supplied daily for the maintenence of the 300 men in their
heedquarters. The men served loyally.®

In & letter report of Lt. Col. Felix J. Arricls, Executive Officer
of the Bayside Regiment, and addressed to Col. Marking Agustin, dated
6 March 1945, he admits: that 300 men were used daily by Lisutenants
Wino and Lynch and Capt. Sterna; that Capt. Sterna wes responsible for
the rations of the men.

An undated letter written in longhand (the regiment was attached
to the 192nd FA, 3 to 23 May 1945) is quoted in full:

“FIRST BATTALION GUERRILLAS ATTACHED
103rd Infantry, APO c/o Sen Franeiseo
To whom it may concern:

This is to certify that Col. Francisco Francisco of the harking's
Guerrillas ettached to 192nd FA is authorized by this headquarters to
take out of Aatipolo several "bayongs' of palay and rice for their
supply.

WILLIAM L. SULLIVAN

¥, L. Sulliven
Asst 5.3, 103ra Tnf
In Charge of Guerrillas®

The records of the Beyside egiment in both the recognized and
unrecognized rosters do not contain the pame of Blas Bullicer.

The name of Abrahem Vital appears on the roster of the lst Battalion

with the renk of Private.
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The neme Maximino B. Pulan appears on the recognized roster with
the rank of lst Lieutensnt, Infentry.

This investigator further certifies that he has questioned Lt.
Breeze, wio investigated the Bayside Regiment for Guerrilla Affairs,
and that the latter officer has no further information to add to the
foregoing facts; that no reparts of procuremsnt by the Bayside Regiment
were uncovered in his investigation; that he, Lt Breeze, believed the
figure I cited to him of about one hundred thousand pesos (F100,000.00)
of procured foodstuffs very excessive; Cols Francisco neither denied

nor confirmed such cpinion of Lt. Breeze when the two of them telked

about ite
At/ Vet
RODALFO M. PASCUA

1st Lt, CAC
Investigating Officer

23 September 1947
Clains Service, FHILRYCOM
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A BRIEF HISTORICAL SKETCH
MARKING 'S FIL-AMERICAN TROOPS
A GUERRILLA BAND IS BORN:

On 9 April 1942, just as the last shots were being fired
on Bataan, Aruy Specielist MARCOS VILLA ACUSTIN (MARKING), took
an oath of allegience to the United States of America, before
en American Army lieutenant, Russel Barrows, CAC, USA, who
hed escaped to the hills. The oath was administered in the -
beautiful Talbak Valley, Antipolo, Rizel. With Marking at the
time of the oath-taking was his guerrilla band which he had re-
cruited a month before. This original band was titled the "0ld-
timers," the first to rally to his call when the last phase was
being staged in Bataan.

With that oath end ermed with authority to organize a re-
sistance group, Marking gave official cognizance to his outfit
which was established as the "Guerrilla Headquarters," South
Ceatral Luzon,” in the province of Rizal.

During the months from April to June, Merking hed mustered
such & considerable number of fighters around him that it became
necessary to re-group the comsmand into combat teams of approxi-
mately 150 men each under his best and ablest officers, Col Leon
Cabalhin, who was always his second in commsnd, Col Roberto Mata,
who later became a division commander, Col Jose Mapa, Marine
Englneer, who was also a division commander and, at & later date,
the Provost Marshell General, Col Teofilo Salvador, & USAFFE Lt,
and 1st Army Corpsucommander of Marking's Guerrilles, and Col
Pablo Jornmaeion, of the Jornacion Regiment or the Blue Fighters.
Tuis arrsngement was to ensure creater mobility and to lessen
the problem of feeding a large numver of men, Marking himself
maintained & combat team in his headquarters.

These combat teams were allowed by Marking to roam the country-
side to maintain peace end order among the civilian population,
In return for the kind treatment and the protection extended to
the civiliens by Marking's men, the e not only at
to conceal the whercabouts of the unit from the enemy, but contri-
puted supplies to the support of the unlt.

Marking's outfit grew by leaps end bounds. With a bigger
forece bigger problems hed to be faced. The men had to be fed
and armed, So Marking sent organizers to all the outlying towns
in Rizal, even those far from his own hesdquerters, The town en-
listments were divided into supply and proourement, intelligence,
militery poelice, and replacements. The response of the +awan
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The town eanllstueuts were divided lutu supply and procuseucut,
intelligence, military police, and replacements., The rcsponse of
the townspeople was almost instantaneous. From every town and
barrio and even from Manila, convoys were organized to transport
all kinds of foodstuffs, clothes, and arms and emmunition to
Marking's headquarters. Courieps and confidential mes ors
came in dally to the mein be bringing intelligence rcports, rostex
rosters of new enlistments, communications and messeges from
persons and members from all parts of Marking's guerrilla terri-
tory. Speclal procurement groups were sent as far es the buttle-
fields of Batean to Bacure arms and amounition. These groups were
selected mostl he several regiment commands in the ity
e IRt 1 o8 Wona mA Samunt tion, Sparked the mevele
of the Msrking guerrilles and gave them confidence in their power
as an armed force,

During this period, Yay Panlilio (kow Mrs Yay Agustin) joined
Marking. The presence of "Memmy"YYay, &8 she was and &bill is
tenderly called by all Marking men, wielded considersble power and
influence in the organization. A former newspaper wounn of the
DMHM, specialimed in propagenda and counter-propagends. e
orgenized the administerial staff of Marking's General | erdiusrters,
Records cf all kinds were kept. Stacks of rosters, latelligence
reports, officlal communications, end other documents w.: ept as
files and as future refercnce for the organ.zation. It 'us
through Yay®s instructions and efforts that today the lerking's
Fileamerican Troops, can show evlidences of its existence.

ENLISTHMENT:

General enlistment of the Marking's guerrillas ceme from all
walks of life; farmers, chauffeurs, mecheniecs, carpenters, doc-
tors, lawyers, englneers, aud white collar workers; men, wowen,
and ohildren --- young and old, were not denled the right to ugm-
for their country. Children renglng from the ages of twelve to
rifteen proved to be sources of honest anc true informastion;
women could carry mesuages end even small callber fire-arms in-
side their skirts without arousing the suspicions of the enemy;
the men contributed all kinds of service to the underground
movement --- combet infentrymen, intelligence officers, sup ly
ageats, courlers, informers, advisers, or laborers,

Several Americans Joined Marking la the field., With their
guerrillea ranks, they are as follows: Capts Avlin J Ferretta
and Joln Paul Schaifer, both mining cuglneera; Lt Col Gotlieb
Neigum, veteren of Dataan end corporal in the 3lst Infentry,

U 8 Avuy; Maj Herbert X Barr, Deuver, Colj Maj (Mrs)Rufina Lopez
Bary, 6 registered nursej Capt Albert Carron, veteran of Corre~
gidor, Westbrook, Vaine; the late Capt Sidney (Bid) Gorham;

the late George Lightuwan, who wes liberated from the Lumbang
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Garrison by Nerking end his Oldtimers in June 1942; Capts Robert
, George Wiecks, ond Johany Fulgrum. Among the staunch
supporters and morale boosters in the city of lanile were the
lovely couple Herbert and Jenet Walker and the late Miss Helen
Wilk and Dr. Darby of the Zmmenuel Hospitals

MARKING'S GUERRILLAS AND THE FIL-AMERICAN IRRIGULARS:

In June 1942, Marking met end conferred with the late Col
Hugh “traugha, in the latter's hideout somewhere in the Melaya
Mountains. At this conference, both partles came out for a
coordinated action. An agreement was made fusing the Marking's
Guerrillas snd the Fil-American Ibregular Troops, with Col Straughn
as Comuanding Officer and Marking as General Field Commander and
second in command. They also agreed that in the eventuality one
of them dies or is captured, the surviving leeder will take
overall command of the fused organization.

During the months that followed this fusion, both headquar-
tore of OStraughn and Merking were scenes of busy activity., Plens
for oew system of coordinated amction were drawn up. Folicies
wore csteblished, Commends were clarified and the chain of com-
&nd wes instituted, Topping all, the Articles of War, and the
stancing Army Hegulations guiding both in framing their policies
and mode of action,

iropsganda end counter-propagandm were given new life, under
the vxpert direction of Yay. Coordination of the Venila regi-
mentol commands were perfected by Col Roger (Rodge) Moskaira
snd hls assistants., KRodge wes the strong link between Marking
end tue Mapile comusnds, snu was lustruusentel in maxing hew con-
tacts and geining supporters for the organkzation. MNaj Gelicano
Astorga, was the confldential egent of Marking between prominent
supyorters in end around Manils and the headquarters #f Col Straugh
The sgreement between Marking and Straughn brought eloser bonds
of friendship between the two organizations, although some Fil-
Juwericens resested Marking's powers and miuenu over Streughn,

When Col Stra was captured bLtM Japanese in 1943, some
Fil-jmerican its ignored tho rovil ns of the fusion bohun
“4he two organizations, and act ependently., Narking, w

hnd his hends full running M.l ovu growlns organization, did not
attempt to ianfluence this lonhlan on chc part of thou i
Americen units that pref P

QROWTH AND PXPANSION OF MARKING'S FIL-AMERICANS:

In J’\uu 1%2, Marking end his fighters raided the Jap Gar-
Teamma. Tha waid wag well-timed and exeocuted
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almest to perfection eXcept for one hiteh., After killir 11
Jap seatries and other enemy personnel, Merking fouad out thet
the imerican solaiers ana other alliea netionals coumcenvrated
there and belng used as laborers, did not want to be liberated.
Ouly one American took the chance for frecdom. He was George
Lightman, Those who preferred to stay, were later massecred by
Jap reinforsements from other garrisons,

After the Lumbang raid, Merking and his band gained new
and undisputed prestige as one of the most formidable guer-
rilla orgenizations in the FPhilippines. Japanese punitive
Bxpeditions were sent out in large numbers to try and capture
Marking and his followers. 1

Roger Moskaira, working on the Manila Organizetions, regis-
tered 20 regimental commands, Col Pablo Alora registered the
Cavite Highlanders, Lowlanders, and the Texans. Col Juan San-
tisgo registered the Anilao Unit thru the late Col Cirilo Perez,
Col Laud Mangkon reglstered the "Batangunos" now known as the
Medrana Unit. The late Col Pacifico Liosi registered the Maki-
ling Avengers and the Liesi Battalion. Majors Cabrega and
Orozco registered the Pagsanjan Unit, now under Maj Primitivo
Capili., MNaj Juan Merquez reglstered the Infanta Unit, Capt
Toradio Danao reglstered the Dumagat (Native) Labor Battalion.
From the province of Rizal several regimental commands were
registered. These and many other units from Laguna, Tayabas,
Batangas, Cevite, Bulacan, Tarlac and Pangasinan were registered
end approved by Marking to be units of the overall command ,
lierking's Guerrillas end later the Marking's Fil-American Troops.

By October 1942, all these units were officially reglstered
as units of Marking's Guerrillas. The organization had grown
8o large that Marking end his staff decided to reorganize the whole
comuand, The four ermy corps were established and new commanders
instituted.

THE FOUR ARMY CORPS, MFAT

1st Army Corps: This corps included all units in the pro-
vince of Rizal and some units so classified for their proximity
to Marking's headquarters, Col Teofilo Salvador, an oldtiner,
commanded this corps.

2nd Army Corps: Included in the 2nd Army Corps were all
the regimental commands of Manila and suburbs. The late Col
Ruperto Batara alles Enrique Zulaybar was the first designated
to comnand this corps. After his capture and sub: quent exe-
cution by the Japanese, Col Abdinago K Ortiz was ordered to as-
sume command in place of Col Batara,
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3rd Army Corps: Gol Justinieno Estrella alias Alfredo David
commanded this corps. Units in the provinces of Laguna, Tayabas

end Batangas came under the jurisdiction of this corps. (Seenreport)

4Lth Army Corps: For a time the late Col Patricio Erni was
commanding this corps, however, after his death, Col Pablo Alora
took commend. All Cavite units and Bulacan outfits were origi-
nelly the only units under this corps. Later units from Tarlae,
Pangadinen, Zambales, and Batean were included also.

MARKING'S GUERRILLA G
rking's success he owed to the top-noteh orrieere who

oomfosed his, plus the help of the Advisory Board. of Ogctobér
942, the’ following was the set-up of Mzu-klng's Gonarul Staff:

RAL STAVF:

MARKING (MARCOS VILLA) AGUSTIN Commanding Officer

Col LEON 2 CABALHIN 2nd in Command

Col YAY (PANLILIO) AGUSTIN Chief of Staff

Col ROGER MOSKAIRA Ad jutant General

Col SALVADOR SENERES AC/S G-2

Col ARMANDO DE LA ROSA Inspector General

Col LUCIO PENARANDA ATC/B Gl

Col SILVING GALLARDO A C/S G=3

Col TIMOTEC RICOEERMOSO Chief ledical Corps

Col ONESIMO SORIANO Chief Finance Service

Col JOSE MAPA Provost Marshel General

Col ANACLETC DIAZ Judge Advocate General

Col TEOFILO SALVADOR A C/8 G=1, CO 1lst AC

Col ROBERTO MATA Division Commender

Lt Col CEFERING ALCRUZ Asst Inspeotor General

Col RUFFRTO BATARA €O, 2nd Army Corps, Advy
Board

Col RAMON ORIOL Advisory Boerd

Col CIRILD B PEREZ Advisory Board

Col RICARDO NEPOMUCENOG hdvisory Board

Lt1Col ASUNCION A FEREZ Advisory Board

Maj JOAQUIN PARDO DE TAVERA Advisory Board

GENERAL ACTIVITILS:
Of Combat Teams:

Three years of field experience in direct combat with
the enemy produced in the Marking's Guerrillas, the best seasoned,
best diseiplined, bn“n' and the fightingest combat teams in
the Philippines. Marking's fighters reached the apex of their
glary fighting side hy -M. -ux the American Liberation Forces.
It is of king's men Beuth Central
Luzon contributed uurinuy to the finel defeat of the enemy.
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In Menila and elsewhere Marking's men joined the US Armyg of Liber-
ation and rendered every possible assistance to that force,

The cream of Marking's fighters, the lst Yay Regiment, was
attached to the 3rd Infantry Division, anu greatly assisted in
the liberation of Rizel and in the campaign for and the capture
of IPO DAM, Bulacan., The lst Cavalry Division, the 1llth Air-
borne Division, 38th Infantry Division and the 37th Division are
Just a few of the American units to which thousands of Marking's
men were dttached and saw action in the final stage of the liber~
ation,

However, the hardest fight of the guerrillas was during the
Japanese ocoupation, long before the U 8 Army ever set foot on
the shores of Leyte in October 1944. Long before thet, from the
times of Bataan and Corregidor, the guerrillas fought at great
odds against the enemy. Handicapped with poorer arms and ammuni-
tion than the enemy, the guerrillas persisted in fighting,the
guerrilla way. Strike by surprise, strike hard and make a good
get-away, that was the guerrilla way. On the highways end roads
and whereverithe Japs had their garrisons, the guerrillas of
Marking struck. Marking's men were trained to hit when least
expected, trained to be ready for any emergency. Qualities of
cunning and deception were developed, and were used to good
advantege on those several occasions when Marking and his men
were encircled by Jap troops in the Sierra Madre Mountains,

The Japs used about 8,000 troops in encireling the main base of
the MFAT on Mt ¥anumay. Marking end his men escaped from the
trap and for months afterwards the Japs still combed the moun-
tains in that vicinity. Cabalhin and Mapa got out of an encir-
clement in the mountains of Salang-Bato, 8ta. Maria, Laguna,
Marking end his fighters escaped another encirclement in the
mountains of Baras, Rizaa}, where the Japs used bombers, tanks,
cavalry, and foot troops. In the mountains of Sulok, Marking
and the Japs fought three times for three successive years. In
June 1943, Marking end his fighters were bombed out of Talim
Islend. Caebalhin had several encounters with the Japs and the
Jap sponsored Constabulary. Twice he raided the Constabulary
men &t their garrison in Tenay, Rizal, and mede off with all the
arms and smmunition. In the second raid he divided the spoils
with Cols Mata and Jornecion, who assisted him in the operatioh.
Mate controlled the highweys from Pililla to Mabitac and gvery
seldom would the Japs take the chance of crossing the Rizal-
Laguna boundary for fear of encountering Mata's fighters.
Jornacion perpetrated one of the most spectacular jobs on record,
When he wag captured in Sta. Cruz, Laguna, he befriended a
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certain Capt Sakei end later coaxed him to confer with larking.
However, instead of meeting Marking, this treacherous ceptain,
who was responsible for the deaths of many guerrilles in the
province of Batangas, met his death. Salvador and his men em-
bushed and killed all Japs in the petrol of the San Guerrillmo
cementuguaryy. For this act Salvador's family were taken into
custody by the Jeps, who promised to release them upon Salvador's
surrender, IHowever, Selvador decided to stay with hés men and
continue the fighting. Jornacion and Salvedor's men fought the
Japs that intended to raid Marking's headvuarters in Padulasan
Eabayo. Jornacion fought the Japs thet raided him in Kabulsan.
The late Mejor Bautista hed several running fights with the

Japs in Salerla, Merking end his men agein encountered the

Japs in Keniogan, Legundi, Morong, Rizasl. Col loskaira commanded
the operation sgainst the Japs in Sta Maria and blew up smmuni-
tion depot there., In the operations esgeinst Kapatalen and Sta.
Maria, several combat teams were used. Mapa and his combat team
encountered the Japs in Parang ng Buho in May 1943; Salang

Bato in Jume 1943; Bo Ylasan, Luka, Tayabas, in December 1943,
Famy, in Yebruary 1944; Sta. Maria in Mareh 1944; and again in
Salang Bato in Maroh 194k.

Related above are only a few of the encounters that the
Japs experienced at the hands of the different combat teams,

The combat teems employed a system of rotation. After
six mopths in the field, new recrults were 'taken in to be trained,
and then faced with the enemy in actual combat., The old fighters
who were relieved in the field, went to the towns and ecities to
become intelligence and procurement officers., If the few as-
signment did not sult them, they drifted back to their former
$8°55: pads Tho aoTa Teliware Foehulty {o7,R00D} shose ko
mands and essigned tasks better wulted to them. This rotation
went on until practically every enlistment in the command had
their ectual experience in the field against the enemy.

But in every combat team there were always maintained per~
menent fighters. At times a certain percentage of the personnel
had to be laid off, but they always returned after the expira-
tion of their passes., When a combat team became too large and
unwieldy, the combat leader usually divided his command and
assigned s competent leader for the new element. This, of course,
had the normel senction of the overall éommanding officer, Marking.

The Trigger Squads were subsidiary units of the combat tenms.
It was their duty to eliminate spies and other elements bloeking

-5=
-5



v ’ DECLASSIFIED
IR ; Authorityuiio Sy >0
S |

the work of the guerrillas. Triggermen worked in twos o1 1S
A trigger group may have more men, but in the accomplisiing of
a certain mission they preferred to work in small groups or singly.

Select men were assigned to the trigger squads. Leaders
of trigger squads had long experience in combat. They were se-
lected for their alertness and personal initiative. They were
vested with powers uncommon to gueérrilles in other brenches of
the service. It was their Jjob to mingle with the people and
the enemy to seek out their quarry. They were a class by
themselves, . :

Among the best trigger squad leaders that Marking hed,
was the late Col Pecifico Liecsi, a lad of about 21 years. He ‘
- organized the units in Pasig, Rizal and in Laguna, but his first |
love was the trigger job, Informed upon by spies, he was ap- v
prehended in Los Banos, Laguna and later executed.

OF INTELLIGENCE:

oWPA 1s witness to the completeness, efficiency,accuracy
and up-to-dateness of Marking's intelligence units. XFach unit
within the MFAT had its own Tntenigenna branch, but the unit
that devoted its entire efforts to lntelligence work was the
MID (Militery Intelligence Department), uuder the command of
Col Salvador Seneres. For purposes of efficlency, Col Seneres
divided Manile into four zon Tach zone had its senior and
junior intelligence officers. Several hundred agents operated
in each zone under the s vision of these intelligence officers, |
Operatives posed as laborers and found employment in Jep depots z
camps, and militery offices; others posed as buy and sell ents; !
and still others were planted lu Jap sponsured goverament :ﬁtuu j
Thru these men Marking knew the units, organizations, and strength
of the Japahese concentrations. Buy and sell egents luew who
sold war materiesls, kind and quantity sold, and the buyers. Agents
planted in the Engineer Island smuggled maps out which contained
information of vital importence to the enemy. The Cavite Sabo~
teurs and Intelligence obtalned Jap maps showing the number,
types, and location of mines lald at the eatrance to Menlilas Bay
and around the bastion of Corregidor.

As early as 1942, contacts were made with other.guerrilla
units supposedly with redio trensmitters in order that Marking's
intelligence reports could be transmitted to the headquarters
of General MacArthur in SWPA. Missions were sent as far as
Mindanao to ealist Col W ¥ Fertig's help in the transnissic ‘,

Markingte wannwba
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Col Praeger in Northern Luzon was contacted by the late Helen
Wilk's agents. AIB agents from Panay received numerous intel-
ligence reports and meps from Col de la Rosa and the late

Lt Col Cererino aleruz. Those reports reached “WPA thru General
Peralta's radio transmitter.

Thru the Kalayaan Commend, under Lt Col Bernard L Anderson,
the greatest bulk of Marking's intelllgence reports passed thru
8WPA, via redio transmitter and vie submarine. In 2 short space
of time the WID submitted no less then 300 maps and sketches,
and over & thousand pages of intelligence reports. (Wuly - Dec 44)

One of the biggesat seoops in the intslligenoe tialﬁ for the
Marking's Guerrillas, wes the report of the la 'adle Reyes,
of the Cobra Regiment, Menila. Che submitted a trauscript of a
secret coanference between the Jap high commends in the Philip-
pines. The transceript reveeled the secret plan for the defense
of the Philippines, wiich called for the establishment of the much
veunted "SHINMBU LINE" of Gen Yamashita, The transeript and the p
plan were trensmitted to SWPA, so that when the American Liber=
ation Forces landed on Luzon, already with the knowledge of the
"SHIMBU" scheme, they were able to systematlcally cut the defense
to pleces.

Arms end amaunitlion were secured from many sources, The
fighters badly needed clotues, but not as bad as food. So Marking
went efter food.

The barrios and towns neer the Sierra Madre Mountains
were the best and quleckest sources of food. Barrio and town
units were organized principslly as supply units. The town
units with their supply groups organized convoys transporting
rico and palay, snd different kinds of viands to supplement
the that could be found in the mountains. the generosity
of certain eattle owners, who sllowed the guerrillas the sl uﬁ
ter of their cows or carsbaos, the righters got their meat, e
Dumuget units hunted for wild pigs and deer, and taught the

hters the edible roots of plants. Fish were trapped in rivers
inland creeks,

xlng'- gnurriuu issued re -ipu for all th:
or nntri y loyal oivilians. 1942 Col Stra mmuriz.‘
the Marking's Ouerrillas to issue ‘ulrrllll war notes in the

amount of F10,000,00 guaranted to be redecmed after the war .na
becked by purloul wealth. The late Col Straughn's properties,
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whioh iscluded his Folillo coel mime, wers considerable guar—

. pantes for the issuance of the war notes. However, the ten
thousand pesos was not sufficient to rinence ond sustain Marking's
big guerrilla force, So Marking authorized the use of guerrilla
receipbse

The colleetion of palay, rlee, and other foodstuffs in the
province of Rizal was officiently handled by Col Lueio Penaranda,
Marking's ehief supply offiecer. Distribution of all supplies
was just and fair. Each combat unit got its share to its satis-
faetion. The loyal citizens who gynpathized with the fighters
and their eause, gave until it hurt.

Supplies from far towns cnd [rom Manlla were brought by
lerge eonvoys. The Japs knowing this, tried to out off Marking's
Guerrilles from iseir source of supply, bub somehow Lie uen always
menaged o elude the enemy wnd brought whatever they could oare
Ty to the hills, Uowever, many good guerrillas were caught at
thes work, and when the Japs ned the goods on them, they never
come back slive, One of the wost pitiful of such cases was that
of the lale Cupt Mendez of the Cobra Regiment, flg was eppre~
hended in Morong, carrylng goods for the guerrillas, He wem
erucified 1n publie in Pasib, Fizel. ¥e died neiled to & croas,
in February 194k.

TRT PIRST YAY REGIMINT:

The Shimbu Line of Yamesalite extended to I%e, liorias, Laguna,

from the north. Marking snd the whole rw{ teans,

were bivousced in Karatom ¥ts leas tham TIVe Lura wili from the

maia defensos of th:.ngxtxg.:hr,-';;;wﬂ »
Y S e G AP PEPETI, G0, AUS, and L

Mm ::':::,:l:jg:" AUS, Doth of tuese :‘x*eriun,on‘lcu:a

Saxins aE Bt Col anph io¥.gametine ln Septenbsr Ljkh, via

o S 'h;n::d‘"““ Kalayaas Comuand, souni‘;n :::"

- o Capt Miller was b
::‘;"::ﬁ::’"e::?u, tors, wiile u-“u-mm “’%M’Mﬂ‘
. toddard was
mitter at Mart 1iler was olgo in sherge of the radle

b

83'5 headquarters,

Iu the £irst week d ;
1ghters, plus ullley aoy Hotod 1945, Marking end all his -
aifie el ks Shley,end Stoddand, destase S some mcm’»
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aol by Col
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Armando de la Rose and Ma] Lydis Arguilla, reported to the YIV
@orps, US Army, et the instruetion of larking,

After & week with the lst Cavalry, the L3rd Division came.
larking reorgenized his force and nsmed 1t the lst Yay Regiment.
The 1st Yay Regisment was officlally atteched to the 43rd Livisiun
as of 10 March 1945. ALl combat units previously meantioned ia
thia narretion were included in the regiment, plus contis
from the Javiers Reglment, Covite Saboteurs, and Iatelligcnee,
Eden Kids Reformed, Pasig Unit, Tansy Unit, Beras Unit, /atipolo
Unit, Teresa Unit, Morong Unit, Cardons Unit, Binangonsn Unit,
Taytay Unit, Angono Unit, Joe's Boys, A-Squere Regiment, Jornc-
eion Regimeat, Santos Regiment, Saints Regiment, Spiders Negiment,
MID, end the Lost Brigede. The lst Yay Regiment fought in the
liberation of Rizel province,

ents

Just before the lst Yay Regiment fought at Ipo Dam, the @nd
Yay Regiment was formed., Agein more contingents from the Cuvite
Seboteurs @nd Intelligence Unit, Santos Unit, Navatos Unit, lost
Brigade, Dragons Unit, Antipolo Unit, l-lquu'- Regiment, ”‘nrlnu
Unit, Pangasinen Unit, and the MID were called to the tierd,
Most of them had pravlaully been attached to other Amerivan units
in ¥enils and Central Luzon, The vietory at Ipo Dam wes the
atteinment of the greatest glory for Marking and his guerrillas.
*Charged only with conducting a diversionary sction to distrect
the enemy's attention from the maln effort, the Murking's Forces
seized and secured strategic objectives which would otherwlse
have required & costly end protracted action by the Amcricen
Forces."”

But the fight at Ipo Dam was not Marking's hardsnip. it
wes during the three years of the Japanese occupation, the three
years of continuous persecution of the members of the resistance
movement, that the guerrillas suffered, Outnumbered, snd with
poorer and fewer arms and amsunition, the guerrilles were hunted
down like rats. The guerrillas fought and retreated pad cume
back egain to hit the enemy., They were called by the Jups "the
misguided element.” Misguided for belng loyal to their country
and to America. Only their faith and righting heart carried
them thru that horrible and gruesome nightmare.

The voices of those who dled in the battlefields, and the
silent compluiuts of the living but half-dead, ure solewn de=
eclarations of proofs and evidences that they too have served. ~

Revised by: Written by: Armendo de la Rosa
Wilmore X Brown
20d Lt, Inf ==
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